ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

815 North Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348-9692

Board Meeting
AGENDA

Thursday, April 11, 2024
Board Room
5:30 p.m.

If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding
the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402.




MISSION STATEMENT

Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to creating opportunities
for students and our community by providing access to affordable,
high-quality higher education and lifelong learning.

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
January July
Tentative Budget
a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget
February b. Authorization to Publish Notice of

Authorize Budget Preparation

Reduction in Force

Tuition and Fee Review

Three-year Financial Forecast

Tenure Recommendations

ICCTA Award Nominations
(Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical)

March
Reappointment of Non-tenured Faculty
President’s Evaluation
ICCTA Award Nominations
(FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay,
Business/Industry)

April
Board of Trustees Election (odd years)
Organization of Board (odd years)

Ma )

Buﬁget Adjustments

President’s Contract Review

Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals

June

RAMP Reports

Authorization of Continued Payment for
Standard Operating Expenses

Semi-annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes

College Insurance

Public Hearing
Athletic Insurance

August
Buﬁget
a. Public Hearing
b. Resolution to Adopt Budget

September

Protection, Health, and Safety Projects
Cash Farm Lease

Approval of College Calendar (even years)

October

Authorize Preparation of Levy
Audit Report

IVCC Foundation Update

November
Adopt Tentative Tax Levy
Student Fall/Employee Demographic Reports

December

Adopt Tax Levy

Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times
Semi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes

Tentative Board Committee Meetings

Audit Finance Committee: January, April, June, and November
Planning Committee: February and October

Facilities Committee: May and August

Closed Session Meeting Minutes Committee: June and December



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, April 11, 2024 — 5:30 p.m. — Board Room (C-307)

The meeting can be accessed by the public at link https://ivec-edu.zoom.us/j/87920654409
and meeting ID number 879 2065 4409. For dial-in, call 1 (312) 626-6799.

Public Comment

AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Moment of Silence
4. Roll Call
5. Approval of Agenda
6.
7.

Consent Agenda Items - Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by requesting
the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon immediately following
passage of the remaining consent items.

7.1 Approval of Minutes — March 14, 2024 Decennial Committee Meeting and
March 14, 2024 Board Meeting (Pages 1-8)

7.2 Approval of Bills - $1,492,021.30

7.2.1 Education Fund - $816,956.26

7.2.2  Operations and Maintenance Fund - $128,535.66

7.2.3 Operations and Maintenance Fund (Restricted) - $117,622.53

7.2.4 Auxiliary Fund - $313,645.34

7.2.5 Restricted Fund - $47,795.80

7.2.7 Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund — $67,465.71
7.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 9-30)

7.3.1 Financial Highlights (Pages 10-11)

7.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 12-13)

7.3.3  Summary of FY24 Budget by Fund (Pages 14-21)

7.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 22)

7.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 23)

7.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 24-28)

7.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 29-30)

7.4  Personnel — Stipends for Pay Periods Ending March 9, 2024 and March 23,
2024 and Part-Time Faculty and Staff Appointments March 2024 (Pages 31-35)

8. President’s Report
9. Student Trustee’s Report



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
April 11,2024

Page 2
10. Committee Reports
11. Resolution Honoring Student Trustee Elizabeth “Libby” Boyles (Page 36-37)
12. Change Order — Salt Storage Facility — Relocate Water Main (Page 38-46)
13. Purchase Request — Illinois Century Network (ICN) Bandwidth Upgrade (Pages 47-49)
14. Bid Results — Haas CNC MiniMill with Simulator (Page 50)
15. Board Policy 2.06 Alternative Credit (Pages 51-52)
16. Board Policy 04.01 Budget (Pages 53-55)
17. Board Policy 04.02a Tax Levy (Pages 56-58)
18. Request for Inactivation — AAS in Corrections/Parole Officer (Page 59)
19. Request for Inactivation — AAS in Corrections/Y outh Supervisor (Page 60)
20. Approval — Decennial Report (Pages 61-66)
21. Items for Information (Pages 67-78)
21.1 Board Policy 01.17 Board Member Code of Ethics (Page 67-69)
21.2 Board Policy 01.22 Procedures (Page 70)
21.3 Board Policy 02.01 Academic Calendar (Page 71)
21.4 Staff Appointment — Joseph Mead, Programmer/Analyst (Page 72)
21.5 Position Affected by Grant-Funding (Page 73)
21.6 ICCTA 2024 Outstanding Full-Time Faculty Member Award — Amber Robertson
(Page 74)
21.7 ICCTA 2024 Outstanding Adjunct Faculty Member Award — Deborah (Debbie)
Burch (Page 75)
21.8 GFOA Distinguished Budget Presentation Award (Page76)
21.9 Noncredit Workforce Training Project (Page 77)
21.10 Employee Separations Report (Page 78)
22. Trustee Comment
23. Closed Session — 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; 3)
student disciplinary cases; 4) collective negotiations; and 5) closed session minutes.
24. Possible Approval — Appointment of Vice President for Academic Affairs
25. Approval — Closed Session Minutes
26. Other
27. Adjournment



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Decennial Committee Meeting
March 14, 2024

The Decennial Committee of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District
No. 513 met at 4:30 p.m. on March 14, 2024 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley
Community College.

Members Physically Present: Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair
Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary
Amy L. Boyle
Rebecca Donna
Jane E. Goetz
Maureen O. Rebholz
Diane Kreiser, Foundation Director

Members Virtually Present:
Members Telephonically Present:

Members Absent: Everett Solon, Chair
Frank Zeller, Foundation Director

Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources

Others Virtually Present:

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

Trustee Donna entered the room at 4:33 p.m.

DICUSSION OF FINAL REPORT AND SURVEY RESULTS
Dr. Morris noted this is the final meeting of the Decennial Committee. The final report and
recommendations were reviewed.

From the recommendations, it was determined that the College would prioritize the following for
action in cooperation with the regional presidents group:

» Professional development sharing

» Compliance (Legislative) officer shared position

From the recommendations, it was determined that the College would prioritize the following for
action for the institution, with support and resources available from the regional presidents group:
« Expanded offerings in the trades and pre-apprenticeships
» Guided pathways, including exploring work with high schools

EJS AMS



Decennial Committee Meeting Minutes
March 14,2024
Page 2

From the recommendations, it was determined that the College would table the following for
future discussions with the regional presidents group:

» Mental health service sharing

* Future collaborative grant opportunities

* Sharing courses/faculty for difficult to staff and fill courses

» Textbook costs/resources

Dr. Morris stated the goal of improving collaboration with other colleges was met and even
exceeded. Dr. Morris found it valuable to have access to these Presidents on a regular basis.

Dr. Morris stated the survey, as required by statute, was sent out to the committee to determine if
they felt their input was heard during the process. The survey was completed by seven committee
members and overall results show it was a valuable process and they felt heard.

ADVISORY APPROVAL FOR SUBMISSION OF REPORT FOR APRIL 2024 BOARD
APPROVAL

Dr. Morris asked if there are any concerns with bringing the report forward to Board of Trustees
in April 2024. Mr. McCracken asked if there were any questions. The committee was in consensus
to bring the report to the Board of Trustees. Once approved, the finalized report will be sent to
LaSalle County to be in full compliance with the act.

OTHER
None

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. McCracken declared the meeting adjourned at 4:53 p.m.

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair

Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

EJS AMS



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Minutes of Regular Meeting
March 14, 2024

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular
session at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, March 14, 2024 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley
Community College.

Members Physically Present: Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair
Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary
Amy L. Boyles
Rebecca Donna
Jane E. Goetz
Maureen O. Rebholz

Members Virtually Present: Everett Solon, Chair
Members Telephonically Present:
Members Absent: Elizabeth G. Boyles, Student Trustee

Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President
Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
Walt Zukowski, Attorney

Others Virtually Present:

MOMENT OF SILENCE

There was a moment of silence to remember Bob Byrne, Jr. of Princeton, an IVCC chemistry
professor for 31 years; Linda May Hiltabrand of Peru, co-founder of the Hiltabrand family
scholarship; Richard F. “Dick” Janko of Peru, long-time benefactor of the College; Howard J.
Hoover of Oglesby, grandfather of Trustee Amy Boyles; Cathy Buck of Oglesby, an IVCC
employee from 2011-2020 in Career Services and Continuing Education departments; James B.
Pagani of Peru, father of Lynn Moore in Admissions and Records; and Abel Rojas, father-in-law
of Justin Denton, Director of IT.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the agenda.

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

Trustece Everett Solon was determined to be eligible to participate in tonight’s meeting
electronically in accordance with the Open Meetings Act and Board Policy.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None
EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
March 14,2024
Page 2

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the consent agenda, as
presented.

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

Mr. Solon commented the farm lease is a little higher than what you would find through the
University of Illinois, but the net income is higher than the other bids. Mr. Solon supports the
administration’s recommendation. Mr. McCracken noted Mr. Holly did a good job for IVCC
previously.

The following items were approved in the consent agenda:

Approval of Minutes — February 8, 2024 Audit Finance Committee Meeting and Board Meeting.

Approval of Bills - $3,306,697.70

Education Fund - $2,500,324.62; Operations and Maintenance Fund - $117,398.53; Operations
and Maintenance (Restricted Fund) - $431,463.40; Auxiliary Fund - $112,658.56; Restricted Fund
- $48,616.63; Audit Fund - $1,950.000; Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund - $93,151.58;
and Grants, Loans, and Scholarships Fund - $1,134.38.

Treasurer’s Report

Personnel
Approved stipends for pay periods ending February 10, 2024 and February 24, 2024 and Part-
Time Faculty and Staff Appointments for February 2024.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Morris highlighted the Softball Clinic had more than 100 young players in attendance;
agriculture students Elaina Harris and Shelby Einhaus, along with instructor Dr. Jennifer Timmers,
attended the WCFA conference which gives the opportunity for women to explore career and
educational opportunities in the ag industry; Grace Irwin has been selected as a 2024 Coca-Cola
Academic Team Silver Scholar and was nominated for the All-USA Academic Team; Dental
Assisting students shared their skills and knowledge by visiting local preschools for National
Children’s Dental Health Month; social media posts told stories of our CTE students and graduates
for CTE Month; and Project Success collected items to put together 100 Easter baskets for
distribution to local foster children.

Women’s History Month is featuring social media posts on influential women in our history and
Kimberly Radek Hall has organized various speakers throughout the month. Eagles Peak food
bank continues to serve our students with 48 visits, 29 unduplicated households, 34 children, and
158 total people served in February. Employee award winners recently announced include Amber
Robertson for the Stephen Charry Memorial Award for Teaching and Excellence; Debbie Burch
for the Outstanding Part-Time Faculty Award; and Jill Wohrley for the Connie Skerston Memorial
Award for Support Staff Distinguished Service. They will be formally recognized at the
Recognition Event on April 4 at Senica’s Oak Ridge.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
March 14, 2024
Page 3

Dr. Morris gave kudos to the team that represented IVCC at the Coldest Night of the Year event
and announced that our team raised $1,766.11 and was 3™ place overall for funds raised. The 18t
annual Edible Car Contest had 48 cars, the most entries ever. More than 50 high school students
were on campus for the Day of Writing workshop and the Illinois Valley Design Educators
Association regional competition on March 8.

Monthly updates given by Dr. Morris included enrollment numbers for Adult Education as of
February 26" showing 123 ABE/GED students and 155 ESL student for a total of 278 students.
The Facilities Master Planning update identified the six priorities of 1) Lighting and Classroom
upgrades; 2) Academic Support Center/Library; 3) Science Labs; 4) Bldg. G Athletics; 5) Bldg. J;
and 6) Health Professions. Strategic Planning updates included the definitions established for each
of the core values as well as the four institutional goals identified. Next steps in strategic planning
include sessions to start forming options for strategic goals and objectives; determining 3-4 goals
and objectives for year 1; determining measurements and KPI’s; and start goal discussions for year
2 in the fall.

Dr. Morris provided an update on mental health counseling and resources provided by
Transformative Growth. Students receive four free sessions, with discounted rates available after
the free sessions are utilized; 20% of students continued therapy beyond their free sessions; 26%
of students chose virtual options, a 6% increase from the year before; Peer Support Program
coming in Spring 2024; and Mental Health Survey data collected to inform future programming.
Transformative Growth also provides Mental Health First Aid Certification opportunities for
employees, co-facilitates the Behavior Intervention Team, serves on the Special Populations and
DEI committees, and provides training and support for staff to assist with meeting the requirements
of the Mental Health Early Action on Campus compliance.

A Foundation update on the 21% Century Scholar Society indicated there are 3 new members who
were guests at the dinner, 6 employees signed up to be honorary members this year, and there are
51 members to date.

STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT
None

COMMITTEE REPORTS
None

TUITION ADJUSTMENT

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the tuition and fees increase
of $5.00 from $135.00 to $140.00 per credit hour beginning the summer 2024 semester.

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

COURSE FEES/ADJUSTMENTS
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to change 73 course fees with 62
increases, 2 decreases, 3 new course fees, the removal of 1 course fee, and 5 courses have been

withdrawn, as presented.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
March 14, 2024
Page 4

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

BID REQUEST - HAAS CNC MINIMILL WITH SIMULATOR

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to authorize the administration to
seek bids for a Haas CNC Mill for MiniMill for Manufacturing at an estimated cost of $43,000.
The CNC Mill will be fully funded by the Perkins Grant.

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PURCHASE REQUEST - FURNITURE UPGRADES FOR MARKETING AND
COMMUNICATIONS

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the purchase of furniture for
the Marketing and Communications offices in Building E not to exceed $37,000.

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PROPOSED EXTENSION OF CITY OF OTTAWA CANAL TIF

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the intergovernmental
agreement with the City of Ottawa related to the Canal TIF, as presented. This approval authorizes
the administration to send letters of support to Representative Yednock and Senator Rezin.

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PROPOSED EXTENSION OF CITY OF OTTAWA DAYTON INDUSTRIAL TIF

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the intergovernmental
agreement with the City of Ottawa related to the Dayton Industrial TIF, as presented. This approval
authorizes the administration to send letters of support to Representative Yednock and Senator

Rezin.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.

Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PROPOSED EXTENSION OF CITY OF OTTAWA 1-80 NORTH TIF

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the intergovernmental
agreement with the City of Ottawa related to the 1-80 North TIF, as presented. This approval
authorizes the administration to send letters of support to Representative Yednock and Senator
Rezin.

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PROPOSED SECOND EXTENSION OF CITY OF OTTAWA U.S. ROUTE 6 EAST TIF

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the intergovernmental
agreement with the City of Ottawa related to the U.S. Route 6 East TIF, as presented. This approval
authorizes the administration to send letters of support to Representative Yednock and Senator

Rezin.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
March 14, 2024
Page 5

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

AUDIT SERVICES

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to authorize the administration to
enter into a three-year contract with Sikich, LLP for financial auditing services at the rates stated.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

BOARD POLICY 01.08 BOARD MEETINGS AND OPERATIONS

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the Board Policy, as
presented.

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

STAFF APPOINTMENT - JULIA “KATHY” HART, DEAN OF INSTITUTIONAL
EFFECTIVENESS

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the appointment of Julia
“Kathy” Hart as Dean of Institutional Effectiveness at an annualized salary of $83,000, effective
March 18, 2024.

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

Dr. Morris stated Kathy has worked in our IR/IT department as an analyst and has strong
knowledge and understanding of our data, which really helped her emerge as our top candidate.
Kathy thanked everyone for their support and looks forward to working with Dr. Morris, the Board,
and future Vice President of Academic Affairs. She is excited for the future of the College and is
excited to be a part of it.

STAFF APPOINTMENT - CRYSTAL CREDI, DEAN OF STUDENT SUCCESS

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the appointment of Crystal
Credi as Dean of Student Success at an annualized salary of $77,000, effective March 18, 2024.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

Dr. Morris stated this position’s primary dedication is student success. It takes an extraordinary
amount of dedication to put the student at the center and Dr. Morris stated there is not a better
person to choose for this position than Crystal. Crystal stated she is very excited to serve our
students, college, and community in this way. She is excited for the College and these next steps

forward.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Mr. McCracken pointed out the information items on pages 82-109 of the Board book.

Dr. Morris noted the items for information 23.8 and 23.9 are procedures, which do not generally
come before the Board, but since they are part of a Board of Trustees section of the manual, they
are being shared with the Board.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
March 14, 2024
Page 6

TRUSTEE COMMENT

Ms. Goetz stated we should continue to nominate as ICCTA award nominees as possible each
year. We have done a lot this year and it’s wonderful to recognize the people we work with. The
ICCTA awards dinner will be held in June and all nominees are normally invited to attend.

Dr. Donna asked if there are any short-term plans for the safety issues in the science labs. Dr.
Morris stated conversations are in progress and the architect has had conversations with the
microbiology instructor.

Mr. McCracken recognized the faculty and staff for all their work during spring break week.

CLOSED SESSION

Mr. McCracken requested a motion and a roll call vote at 6:29 p.m. to enter into a closed session
to discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal
of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; 3) complaint lodged
against an employee of the public body; 4) student disciplinary cases; and 5) closed session
minutes.

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to enter into a closed session.

Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried. The Board entered closed session at
6:33 p.m.

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to return to the regular meeting.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

The regular meeting resumed at 7:21 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve and retain the closed session

minutes of the February 8, 2024 Board Meeting.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr.

Solon, and Mr. McCracken. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

OTHER
None

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. McCracken declared the meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair _ Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

EJS AMS



ILLINOIS
VALLEY

COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

DISTRICTNO.513

TREASURER'S REPORT

March 2024

Kathy Ross
V.P. for Business Services and Finance/Treasurer

Eric Johnson
Controller



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - March 2024

Revenues

As of March 29, Spring 2024 credit hours are 21,299 or 1.20 percent more than Spring 2023.
Total credit hours are 47,416 or 1.9 percent greater than the total FY2024 budgeted credit hours
of 46,532.

Total tax collections as of March 31 are $14,271,165 of the $14,329,964 levy.

As reported in the August Financial Highlights, IDOR has posted that the anticipated adjustments
to the Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax will be made to the October 2023, January
2024, April 2024, May 2024 and June 2024 disbursements. Year to date comparison is
$2,014,360, or 73 percent of FY2023 year to date payments of $2,772,559.

ICCB released the FY2024 CTE allocations in October. IVCC’s allocation will be $233,038. This is
$6,038 more than the $227,000 FY2024 budget. We received the first half, $116,519 in
November and the second half, $116, 519 in February.

We continue to try to maximize Investment income and transfer (or hold) to higher percentage
investment accounts such as IL Funds and ISDLAF. Investment income as of March 31 is
$1,186,572 or almost three times more than the budgeted amount of $387,700.

Expenses

Overall, expenses are running at 74.9 percent of budget nine months (75 percent of FY) into the
fiscal year. The H.S.A. contributions were paid in January and faculty overload was paid in
February.

Facilities includes $115,500 annual rent for the Ottawa Center and the farm tiling (both FY23
and FY24 approved projects).

ECACE Early Childhood Grant is running over the budgeted amount of $219,684. Total allocation
awarded is now $377,170. As of March 31, $302,976 had been expended of the $377,170
allocation. This will be the last year of the grant.

Financial Aid running at 104.6 percent; Fall disbursement of financial aid was in September and
Spring disbursement of financial aid was in February. Pell disbursements were higher than
anticipated.

Tuition Waivers running at 129.7 percent. There has been a substantial increase in dual credit
waivers compared to FY2023.

Bookstore running at 318.2 percent; this is the first full fiscal year with books outsourced
through e-Campus. While expenses are running higher than expected, revenues are also running
higher than expected. As of March 31, we are at a net loss. We are currently verifying costs for
inclusive access versus revenues.

Protection, Health & Safety Projects

The D201 project is in substantial completion. CETLA moved in March 1, 2024! The rest of the
technology for the space may take until April 2024.

The exterior sealing project is progressing nicely; substantial completion date was October 25,
2023. A punch list item was approved. Final completion date was on February 28, 2024. There is
one outstanding item for the construction company to come back and fix. The nine-month
warranty review is scheduled for July 2024. This is a CDB funded project.

The lighting and security upgrades are progressing nicely. The lighting portion of the project was
completed. The security camera portion of the project is progressing with a few snags that we
are working through. The projected schedule has a substantial completion date of April 2024.

10



The salt shed site preparation, demolition and installation of storm water utilities has been
completed. The footings for the foundation have been poured. The pre-engineered fabricated
structure has arrived December. The current schedule has a substantial completion date of May
6, 2024. However, there is a change order on this month’s agenda to address the relocation of
the water main line.

Other Building and Grant Work

Design work is complete for the Agricultural Educational Center. The Board of Trustees were
provided an update at the January 18, 2024 meeting with both exterior and interior
architectural renderings. We are continuing to work through the permit and annexation
paperwork with the City of Oglesby. We submitted all bid paperwork to EDA for approval. We
received requests for additional information and we are currently working through those
requests with the attorney and architects. The substantial completion date of June 2025 and a
final completion date/occupancy of early August 2025 will need to be pushed back. We will be
working with NCICG to submit an extension for the EDA grant.

Farm Tiling project is complete. The new tenant will have access to the farm beginning April 15,
2024.

A concept package for the Indigenous People Display was received during winter break. We met
on February 29 to discuss the concept. Paul Bluestone is taking the suggestions and will be
working on the design phase of this project. We hope to have something to approve by April.
We met with our USDA representative in early February for the Distance Learning Grant and
received our Release of Funds Letter on February 29. Next steps are to coordinate with the
vendor to order the equipment. This will allow the participating high schools to arrange for their
equipment to be installed by summer. For the classrooms at the College, we met with the Dual
Credit Committee, IT Committee, and Distance Learning Committee to discuss which classrooms
should be designated for the equipment. We identified several rooms and will be meeting with
the vendor on April 5, 2024.

11



S6L'SOT'TET  §  6S9VESVT S vTovEETo S 64L7965C S 60Z'9lv S 871788 $ 8E0TOSVT S 9S€'6ES'9E S
996'LvvvT 996°Lyv' VT - - - - - -
TTE18E29 - VZ9'vEECY - £89'91 - - -
£69'98¢ £69'98€ - - - - - -
L6E'E9T - - = - o' €91°20T ¢6S°LS
£69'80T - - - £69'80T - - -
6L1'266Y - - SIS'ET 000°00€ - T€8T TLL9L9'Y
orT'oLTZ
vEL'T6T
£99'20F - - - [4 7450 - - STY'vOT
LTS'L1T - - 0OTE'LST - - L1209 -
09€'PZEYT - - - - - €08'860°€ £85'STZTT
6LY'TEE'ST - - 69L'SET‘T - ov9'sr9 vav‘TLr'9 909°'LL0°LT
£V9'TY6'9 - S - $  STT06CT $ {L1y'z8e) S 9v8'zEe S 6S5'99LY S 0ESVEG S
{Auo g3q 5155y AxuaBy asudaaqul ERTTVETS anuaaay |esauan
wnpuelowaly)) w3y -guo paxi4 pue 1sni) 192a fenads
[L2TTR |es3uan [TEITET)
sdnoso junody sadAL pung sadA] pung sadA) spung jejuswuianon
Aepnpyy Aseradoig
paupneun
20T ‘TE Yuew

sdno4o Junoddy pue sadA] pung v

199YS 3duejeg paulgwio)

€T "ON 1013519 2331100 Anunwuwio) A3jjea siounl

SMOJJINO PALIDIP PUB 513558 |830]

SLELETIEVR Y
papiaocad ag 03 Junowy
pun4 201A135 1g3Q
Ul ajgejieae Junowy
SHgap 13Y10

18U - s19558 paxld
SMO[JINO paLsyaq
s1asse Jaylo

S3LI0UIAU] 210]S)00g
sdnoJ§ Juspnis wouy/o1 ang
Spuny 1ay1o wouy ang

puspIAIg JHJD

ased]

§33} pue uoiIng

SWe|2 [EIUSWUIIA0L)

saxe| Auadoiy
$3|qeAIRIRY

SJUBLISIAU)
sjus|eaInba ysed pue ysen
SHGIA YO pue s)essy

12



(0}

P6L'SOT'ZET  §  6S9VES'YI S PT9'rEET9 S 6LL965C AT S 871788 $ 8E0'ZOSYT $  /SE'GES9E
9059582 - - - ST1'86¢ - - T€6'99T'8C
871288 - - - 871788 - -
€8L°L£2°0T - - - - €8/°LL7°0T -
¥T9'vEETO ¥Z9'PEET9 - - - - -
€12'901°0E 699VE’ VT - 64L'965°T S60'8L - SSTYeTy 9TY'TLER
orOrrEY OvOvrYEY - - - - - -
TEVOET'S CEVOET'R - - - - - -
PELTBT - - - - - - YEL'T6T
TITYST - - - 19685 - - §ST'S6
€86'V9T'L - - - - - 800°0S5‘T SL6Y19°S
0rS‘894T 0vS'89LT - - - - - -
96£°CT S9Z°T1 < - TET - - -
[x4%:14 fora 14 - - - - - -
80S'81S 80S'81S
££86T 18SCT - - £ze'LT - - -
646181 - - 6/618T - - - -
6L1'266Y - - TLL°90V'T - - 971°€85'T 192°¢
S1E - - - - - GT€
¥86'SLT - - - - - 998'31 8TT'LST
¥9080T°C - - - ¥89°T - TEEL 8¥0'660'C
0S9°€8T - - 8708 - 20679 12L'01T
{Ajuo 199q $19s8Y Aualy asdiaug ERTTVETS anuanay |esduan
wnpuelowa) wea)-8uoq paxy pue 3sni} 1qaQg jeads
{e10L jesauan |esauan
sdnoun Junody sadAf pung sadAL puny sadA)] spund jeluswiuidaaog
Asepnpiy Aseyaudolig
paupneun
20Z ‘TE YoIew

sdnoao jJunoday pue sadA) pund ||y
193YS duejeg pauiquio)
€15 "ON 11151q 3884103 Anunwiwio) A3)jea siouljy

uolsod 3ou pue s

pamsasaiun

BIIAIDS 2G3P JO) PaAIBSaY

sasodind pa1ouisal Jo) paatasay
9Juejeq pung
$195SE Paxiy |edauad up JUSLWISIAUI 18N
51955y JON/UONISOd 19N

sanyqer [eloL

193p waa} duo| 9340

a3do

3|geAIDDRY Dsed

sjuels

S93) pue uolny

saxe} Aladoud
SMO|Jul paussgaqg
a|qeded v119s
d|qeley asea |endey
152493U| panJady
VLIgS-uoiiod juanny
ased] [epded-uojod JusJIng
susodap/sdnosd uspnys 03 ang
spuny Jaylo 01 ang
Apadoud pawiepun
J3Y10 13 SH2USQ JuBWIIIRI-1S0d
s1jauaq ¥ salle|es pantooy
a|qeAed sjunosoy
saniiqen

13



ST8LTL6E S T98'SEST $  E0ETH IP6'0SZ'S §  6ELSTI S {685'891) $ 871'ees $  98K'SOT'E S €0EL0SY $  TIS9ULSEVT  $
L0v'798'vE 6I¥'EL6 1€6'TY rr6‘v20°S 8€4°831 8v6'58E S58°€58 LEYISE'E 682°6ST'Y 9vE'CT86T
TY'S/8Y EVP'Z95 (829) £66'SLT (6662L) (£€S'%SS) €L2'8T (1S6°SHT) YIS'LVE QOE‘SES'Y
£78°078'8¢ 82S'T00T 056" TL8'T ZIP'S86'Y TIS618T 099 €08°0SLT 125°99t°C TLS'6VL'9T
SVZT'969'EE  §  TLE'E9ST  $  TTEbY 898111 $  EIZIEY $  WEVITT §  £E6'8T $  TSP09'T S SEOVI8T  $  9/8v8T'TT  $

{Aluo puny pung pung punyg punj pung pung pungy pungj
wnpuesowan) JuBLWBIES upny yse) sasoding asudiaug 201G paIMISeY JdueudUIEN uoneanp3

jeiol g UOIIIDI04d Supom pesay Aeijixny 193a adueudUIR o3

Aigen g suopesado suopiesado
paypneun

$Z0OZ “TE YXEN PAPUS SYIUOW dUjU Y3 104
puny Ag sainjipuadx3 13 SaNUIAIY FZOT 423A €SI JO Alewwing
€15 "ON PIsIg 993]j0 Ayunwiuoy) Aajjep stouly))

20T ‘T€ UoJeN SdUE(ERq pUNY
€202 ‘T MInr seoue|eq puny

sasn
Supueul Jayio pue sainypuadxa
J3A0 $32un0s Supueuy Jaylo

pue sanuanay Jo (12yap) ssax3

(sasn) saaunos 3upueuly YO

saunypuadx3 |enpy

anuaAsY |enldy

14



%S'SL 985'870°TT 660'0£€'S %LSL YOCT6TTT 9£0°SL1'S
%00 - &bt %00 - 9LE
%00 000'VTT 899'¢6 %00 11878 550°9¢
%Y'EL 000'8S 0857 %9'SL 00026 ££5°69
%0'92 ¥65'69T 9ST Y %TEE £12'8L1T 9z€'65
%69 68€'TSY ToveTe %L'LY 8L1'965 18182
%2'59 SLT0TL €01'8L %9°SL Z8T¥IT 9vE‘9g
%L°08 90EbER'T TSS'6L8T %V'L8 ZIT'089T £92'89%T
%8'SL 7211828 $ TE8'8LTY %9°9L 80C'EVY'S $ 5S6°0Lt'9
%9'86 00v'9te1Z S 6TT'256°07 S %8E6 6526922 $ .9/8'v8T'TT $
%S°9bT TIP'S6E €EE'6LS %E'SST VE6°L95 Y8188
%E 0T T9ETST 869°€9€ %0922 788TTE . BTLY0L
%Y'88 0S0'viT SE€9STT %269 050°95¢ STTLLT
%9°€0T 001°661'9 €29'CEL"9 %9°66 S60°EE0L 860°800°L
%9'65% 006289 SZ6'T9T'E %8'VLL STE'Er8 TE0'VLY'T
%19 00Z'TI8'S 869'0LS'E %68 08¢£'6819 890'7ES‘S
%L €9 ST8'L 586'% %6'E 0S6'L 113
%L'E9 Sz8'L 586V %6°E 0562 1113
%YL §£5890'2 1ZY'6L5T %518 0521117 Tv0'02L'T
%6°20T 0050Z2 veg'aze %LT0T 000°22C 8E0'EET
%0°SL 000°0S 00S°2€ %Y'TL 00§'2S 00SL€E
%T'EL S20'86L'T L60'STET %1'6L [erard-4 0S'6¥1'T
%86 681'SLTTT £598'S50°TT %006 S98°946°CT T85'VL9'TT
%S'L6 00005y 6T8'8EY %L18 000°0bt L9€'65E
%L°Z0T 00L'v62'T GL9'9S€T %0°€9 0sz9TL'e 90Z'TTLT
%TLE 68L'0£5'6 S €9£'092'6 $ %86 ST9078'6 $ 800'€09'6 $
%0°SL €20ZA4 €20Z/1€/¢ %0°SL YZ0TAd vZ0Z/TE/E
198png/ienpy 193png |enuuy 193png/ienpy 398png |enuuy

paypneun

$Z0Z “T€ Y21BlN PAPUD SYIUOW JujU 3Y) 104
punyj Aq sainyipuadxg 13 SaNUBNBY YZOT 1e9A [BIS1 JO Alewwns
£1S "ON 114sIq 999]10) Ajunwiwo) A3jjen siouy)

uoANIISY| [e3oL
Y10
AepnQ jende)
sadiey) paxid
Sunsa 3§ DUBIBUOD
sa1|ddng i sjelre
ECRITNCINT AT T Tog)
syjauag satoidwy
saLeles
uonINIIsu|
SRUINLIANIIXI NN NOILYINGT

INNIAZH ANN4 NOILYINGS TYLOL

$321N0S 1OYIQ [e10L
1530N0S JBYIO
aNUAABY 9IAIDS NN
:532.n0§ 1OYI0

$334 pue uotung |eyol
s394
voning

JUIWUISA0K) [BISPI |10
$924 aAljeISILIWPY T13d
BWUIIAOY) [2IDP3S

JUDUILIBAOD JUBWI]eIS |10
13410
JURID RINWIOS UOIIEINPT [EJIUYID | /193IED)
wesn uojezijenby
ULl INOH P34 8201
SJUIWILIDAOL) 21815

JUDBUUIBA0L) |eI0T (8301
suoplINqLISIQ Sulaueuld JUBWIdU| Xe |
xe ] Juawade|day Ajadoad [euosiaq 23esodio)
S9XEJ JUBLIND

:532JN0S JUBWUIDAOD) |80

SANNIAIY ANNd NOILYONal

15



%00 (T¥v's62) s - S %00 {zev'ege) - $
%RE VL 656'816'0C $ S8T'E€LS'ST S %W zzT'8ov'ee TL561L9T $
%6 vrT 000869 ¥59'TT0'T %L EET 00v'008 0L£°0£0'T
%09 LIT'P99'Y 086'786'C %T'TL 005°T9Z'S €£9'86L°E
%00 €80'T79 - %00 905°ZST -
%6°9- (oog"TT) SLL %L°8T 00L'vT Sov'y
000°sZT wy's %00 £2218¢ -

%T°60T STL0T 80¥'7C %9°ECT 0621 96T°ST
%TEY 0L'L9 TET'6C %Z'SE ¥19'06 £98°TE
%69ET 68L°0FE 695'99% %L'68 815°66€ ¥8¥85¢€
%t ov €T6°T69 998°0¢€ %L°TOT 80T'LTT'T TZ6'SETT
%S'SL 96€°29L £9€'645 %1'8L 9TS'ZHL ¥12'085
%6'GL TST'TIS0C €6£°955°T %5'89 S66'0v%'C 0€5°7L9'T
%6'88 LT8°9€9 91995 %588 68LTTL 796°0£9

. 6816 %00 - *

- - %00 - -
%0°00T 056y 0567 %8'0E 008'2T 06%'s
%TTL 00€'SL 0€9'€S %E'EB 058'GL €91°€9
%T'96 000'TTE 799'90T %Z'921 000821 TR
%8'L8 026501 8L6'C6 %298 0tL°20T Yov'e6
%6°L8 LY9'6EE LTY'867 %208 66E‘E8E 88E'20€
%5°59 S8'THT'T LOV'E0F'T %8'T9 S0L'IS€T EVT'ESH'T

- - %00 - [£13
%1°LT SOS‘EY 118°TT %T'ST 29595 TETYL
%09 SIT'E6 £89'65 %9'SE 06£00T fa4: 44
%L'8Y Z0L9% ¥SL'TT %00t 1598 961
%TEL 889°TEY PIT9TE %6°99 9TY'6TY €12°9LT
%0°59 YrLLTS T 0v0°€66 %L¥9 0£9'069'T ¥60'60°T
%8'TL S85'8/4'T 616°9L7T %T'€9 1756807 88TTZE'T

- - %00 - =

# - %00 S6¥vT -
%0'1S Shr'oT 00S'€T i0/na# - 008°6T
%6'GZ §£8'8T 888"t %t S6007 L6V
%6V 029'9%2 SOE'SET %81Y SSSTLT S6SETT
%78 LLT'SET ¥91'S9 %L LY 066'SLT £00'v8
%0'v6 268’681 TTY'BLT %v' 79 SL6'9e 12T'6ST
%LSL 9V'I9TT 059'6/8 %9°69 YIY'0SET [4X411 7
%0°SL €T0TAS £202/18/¢ %0°SL $20ZAd vT0Z/TE/E
y2dpngfienoy 123png |enuuy 198png/jenpy 128png |enuuy

paupneun

20T ‘TE YaJe| pBpUL Syjuow aulu ayy 104
pung Aq saumypuadyxg g sanuaNaY pZOT Jeaa [easly 30 Alewwing
€TS "ON P1IsIa 333||0) Ayunwwo) Asjtea siouljji

13N - SYIISNYHL ONNFYILNI
SIYNLIANIIX3 GNNd NOILYINGT 1V.10L
SIaAIRM pue sjueln ‘sdiysiejoyas
Moddns jeuonniisul [ejor
AduaBunuo) 1o} uoisiAold

BYIO
AenQ (ende)

Bunieay 1@ PoUBIBJUOD
sayddns g sjeualen
S3IIAIDS |ENYDBIIUOD

slyauag aakojdwig
sae|es
‘poddng Jeuonininsu|

uoneINp3 Sumunuo)/sadinIas Jjgng (2301
‘ PY0
samIn
Sunsp % 92UAIAJU0D
sal|ddns g s|jeusren
$2IIAIIS |BNYIRIIUOD
slijouag asAojdwz
ssjiejes
:uoieInP3 SuINURUOD/SAANIDS jgnd

S321AJ3S JUIPNIS |BI0L

saIn
Suileapy 1® 9JUBIRJUOD
salddng 3 sjeuale
S3JIAJDS [BNIRIIUOD
s}yduag ashojdwy
saLees

:$32IA43S JUIPNIS

uoddng awspedy feiol

Py10
Aeping jeuded
Sa11IN
Bunes g 20UIIAHUOD
s3)jddns g sjeuare
SDIIAIDS |BNIIRIIUOD
s)youag anAojdwz
salejes

:Joddng J1wapesy

16



%692 €SV'LL6C S vL8°062'T S %S9 LS9EPT'E S TT999%'C 3
%yLL £T6'50T L1618 %TL8 YIS'E0T vLT'06

- - 00zt -
%0°00T 66T'v 66TV 1o/nia# . 990t
%80T 05L'€ L18'E %L'ES 80€'S 618°C
%696 00L'C ST9'C %L°T0T 00L'2 €14°C
%L'T8 V682 V8r'SE %L'18 6TT'TY ¥99'E€
%v'89 pgEZS 1€8'SE %L E6 £80°05 756"
%6'9L 975'TL8'C £26'802°C %T'8L EPT'0P0'E LYTILE'T
%0°0 (00£98) - 10/Na# - -
%00 000°0S - %00 €L5'ET -
%L'SY 000°9T2 Sb.'86 %S'SST 000°€6T Zr0°00E
%9'0TT 0SS'€29 989689 %6°SS 006082 90v'9Et
%LYTT 00€'2L1 €bS'L6T %8'7CT 00T'ELT f44: ¥4 %4
%0707 00Z'T ove %L O 00ET 66€
%EVS 052592 €92'tT %859 052062 ¥6806T
%0°EE 006'61C £99°7L %6TL 00£°8LT Tez'osT
%L'LL 09L°0b€ T6L'292 %678 £5€'08€ 986€LT
%S TL 99.'8€0°T L66°TVL %8'LL £96'890°T 8L9°1€8
%9°96 ESYLLE'T $ 621’87 $ %568 LS9'EPTE $ SE0'PI8T 3
%8'SZL 000°8€T S09'ELT %T'ZIT 000'S8T S0%'L0T
%518 000°€ 9T %E'9€ 000's ¥18°T
%E 961 000°ST 159273 %T'TZT 000's9 889'EVT
%9°08 000021 80296 %8ES 000'STT €06'T9
%0°€0T 00€05Y €09°€9% %0°00T 799°05€ 67L°0S€
%0'€0T 00€°0SY £09°€0t %0°00T 799°05€ 622°0S€E
%0°¥L 670'L0E LET'LTT %0"6L CET'BTE 96£'TSC
%0'vL 620°20€ LET'Lte %0°6L TEL'BIE 96€°TSZ
%996 ¥21'280°C V86'0T0'7 %S°L8 £98'682C S0S¥00°7
%9°88 000°0¥T 6802T %856 000°sZT 68L°6TT
%L°T0T 006't0% ¥88'STY %Y'SS 896'vrS $STT0E
%L'S6 YTT'LEST S TIOTLY'T S WLL6 S68'619'T $ 7957851 S
%0°SL €T0ZAS €20Z/T€/€ %0°SL v20ZAd v20z/1E/€
198png/lenpy 1°8png |enuuy 103png/jenpy j98png jenuuy

pajpneun

20T ‘TE Y2JBJA] papua Syjuowi duiu ay) 104
pung Aq saunypuadxg 13 sanuaady yzoz JedA [eIsld Jo Arewung
€TS "ON PIAsIa 599]103 Aunwwo) Asjjea stour)j

SIYNLIANIXI IDINVNILNIVIN '8 SNOILVHIJO TV.LOL

wuoddng jeuopninsu (30l

2By
sadiey) paxy
salddns g sjenalenw
SIIAISS |ENJDRIIUOD
syyauag aakordwy
sale|es

:poddng [euoiniysy)

el JO dueuIUIel g sucnesad |ejoL

Eelile]

A2ua8u1luo) 10) UOISIAOIG

Aepno |eude)

sanaN

safiey) paxid

3uigea 1§ 2IusIBU0)

sanddns 13 sjeualey

S3DIAIDS [BNYIRIIUOD

sjyouag aakojdwz

sale|es
:Jueld O dIURUIUIRI ¥ SUoIeIAdD
STUNLIANIAX3 ANND IDINYNILNIVIAI '8 SNOILVHIO

SINNIAIY IINVNILNIVIA '3 SNOILYY3JO TYLOL

S22IN0S JSYIO [BI0L
’ RYo
3NUIAIY JUSIAUY
3NUIATY Sd
15921N0S JBYIQ

5324 pue uonIng |2101
uoning
$934 pue uonIny JU3pNIS

JIBWUIBA00) 3]e)S |eI0L
jueln JnoH Hpald 9321
JJUSLILIAA0D J3e3S

JUBWIUIIAOL [BI0T {R10L
S]UBWIASINGSIQ SuI3URULY JUBWSIOY) Xe |
xe] juawade|day Ajsadold Jeuosiad ajesodio)
saxe] ua.n)

:532JN0S JUSIUIIACS) |E30T

S3INNIAIY ANNL IDNVYNILNIVIN B SNOILYYILO

17



%00 558'8YE [ S %00 6£299¢€ -
%028 081'S59'T $ 8se'ovh'T S %ES9T 784°001'T 1166181
%00 00L'26 - fo/NQ# - S0L
10/na# - - %00
%6'%8 08€E'vY §99°L€ %39t 5'6Y (4514
%ETL 88287 91807 %9'SHT 96162 66ty
%E'9L 162'T86 [744:174 %TLLT 9¥8'10€ £88'FES
%ETHS 6YT'ES £12°88¢ %0°61E 20EvLT TET'GL8
%0'v8 997'4L €€6'F9 %9°E€L 08¥'LL 750°LS
%TYL 906'£LE S L9Y'08T S %LLL 902'89¢ £80°987
%T'LE STIVIET S TED'BLTT S %SL9T LTY'SSL vL6'Y9TT
%L"00T 000°T £00°T %0'8 00S'T€ SEST
%E0 005°SZ [73 %9'96 00z €61
%166 6Z1°88¢T S €S6'9LTT S %rvT LeL'see 9¥Z'Z9TT
%00 - s 728 $ %00 099
%00 0007 s - S %LTOE 0008 €£687
%9°LLY- 0007 s (155°6) S %LT9E 000'8 €€6'8T
%56t 855'v£8°C S TU'EW'T S %YEE 865°G€T’S £08°0SLT
%y vt 855'7£8°C TV6'SLTT %BI'LE 1£2°609y 059'80LT
%0'0 - - %00 - -
%00 - $ 6V6'L6 $ %00 . 00E'vT
%00 - S teg'er S %00 £78'ST9 758t
%6°G0T 816S9T'T S LI8'PETT $  %8'8T 798°245'S 258'709'T
%00 - - %00 = -
%L TYT 00005 £98°0L %EEST 0008t 88628
%00 - - %00 000°005 € -
%00 > - %00 88£°0¥Z S69°9T
%E 0T 8T6'STT'T 0TO¥9TT %L'+8 PLO'VBL'T 691°005'T
%0°SL €20ZAL €202/T€/€ %0°SL t20ZAd ¥20zZ/TE/E
193png/lenpy 193png |enuuy 198png/jenpy 183png |enuuy

paupneun

202 ‘€ YoJelAl papua SYuowW aulu Y3 Jo4

puny Aq sainppuadxg 73 sanuanay HZOZ 1edA [EISIY JO Arewwing

€15 "ON 19Ms1q 589]10) Anunwwo) Asjien siouy))

13N - SHIISNVYEL ANNAYILNI SISIYdHILNT AHVITIXNY

STUNLIANIdXI SASINHUILNG AYVITIXNY TVIOL

2410
uonenaidag/AepinQ [euden

safiey)d paxid -

Sunea g au3Ia5U0D

solddns ¥ sjeuaey

SIIIAIDS [BNJIRIIUOD

sjysuag aaioidwg

s3yiejes

SISN3dX3 GNNJ SISIYdUILNT AUVIIIXNY

SINNIAIY ANNH SISIYDYILNT AYVITIXNY TVLOL

anuansy 1Ay

2NUIADY JUBWISIAYJ

$994 aIIBS

ANNIAIY ANNS SISIYYILNT AYYITIXNY

SIUNLIANIIXI ONNA mu_>.¢mm 1834 TV10L

SINNIAIY ANNL 3DIAYNIAS 1930 ._(.FO._. :

NUIAIY JUIWISIAU|
AaNNd 3DIAN3S 1930

S3YNLIANIAX3 {QILIIH15TY)
ANNJ 3DNYNILNIVIA '8 SNOILYY3dO TV10L

Aepno jende)
sadiey) paxi4
sa1jddns pue sjeuazey
SIDIAIBS [ENJIRIIUOD
S3YNLIANaIXI
Q31141534 ANNd IDNYNILNIVIA '8 SNOLLYHIJO

SINNIATY (@31019153Y)
ANN4 3INVNILNIVIA '8 SNOILYY3JO TV.LOL

By
SNUDATY JUBWISIAY|
SIDUNOS JUSWUIBAOD) [2IIPIJ
$324N0S JUIWUIIAOY 31815
Soxe Juaiiny
1S32IN0S JUBWLISAOL) [£I07]
(031141534} ANNA IINYNILNIVIA ' SNOLLYYIJO

18



%00 - - %00 - -
%00 SEE'SEL 82T io/nag (34
%00 0sy'st 76602 10/A1a# - -
%00 - L70'SE %00 - 9008
%00 - S0T'St %00 - 69€°8E
%00 (474 %00 - 00£°C
%00 - 134 %00 - 265'8
%00 - 145’6 %00 - BEECE
%b'96 060b¥E £08'TEE %E'S0T 060'FvE 782°79€
%Y TIT 00082 Uuv'e %596 00087 0102
io/AIQ# - - %00 - 6LET0T
%00 - (72514 %00 : -
%Y'TIT 0019 568'9 %0'9TT SLT'S €009
%18 0087 8V6'9 %' T8E 006'T S97'L
%6501 182y 15905 %S'0TT 18L'% S8T's
%T'TL 87£°08 1ZT'LS %L'19 0EE'08 7956
%I'EL 180222 $ 88£‘791 S %9EL POG'EZT 1§ 9LL'WIT 5
io/nag - $98'64 - 556'C
%00 - - %00 - -
10/AIQ# - €152 %00 - SS6°T
10/AIG# . TSE'LS S %00 - -
%00 - %00 - J
%0°0 Y = S %00 - $ - $
%56 £22'020'T 105'1L6 %I°0L £8T'9YS'T 0T'v80'T
%00 - v0ELT - 296
%00 - 60'212 820'V1E T6€°61T
%00 006 - io/na# - -
%6°LT 160°7L 906'7T %S'ST 08569 81801
%5652 ¥0L'e9 82’991 %b'8ZT L6800 £LY'0€T
%0'TS STL'6S LYT0E %6'T0T 2’26 6566
%E'69 100207 £80°0V1T %995 v62'992 8780ST
%8'09 [45444) $ 189'8L€ $ %819 EVT'E0L S wLL'oLy S
%506 0998916 $ OIv'S6Z'8 S %LY6 £89°/81'S S EIVTTEY $
%0°0 000'v€ 9£6'68 %LTIOY 000Z ¥52°08
10/na# - 005 %00 - S85°ZE
%1°98 6IT'v85'8 LSLVBE'L %v'T6 S6801E'Y 8TT'586'E
%L T50SS $ £12°908 $  %I'€6 88L7L8 ¢ 9SE'PI8 s
%0°SL €Z0TAd €20Z/TE/E %0°SL ¥Z0ZAd vzoz/Te/E
193png/jenpy 193png |enuuy 193png/jenppy 193png |enuuy

paupneun

b 74174 ..nm Yriep| papua syjuow auju ay3 Jo4
puny Aq s2inypuadxy '@ SINUBADY HZOT JE3A [€351 o Alewiung
€T "ON 111351g 283][0) Aunwwio) AsjleA stoul)l

s3ayddns aoueusjuiey
AepnQ |eyde)
$3JIAIDS eNJIRIUOD
‘ue|d JO dIueuIIUER A 1§ Suoliesad)

1S3TIAITS JYgNd |RI0L
S32IAIBS [ENJIRIIUOD
sa)jddns pue sjeaiey
syjauag askopdwy
saue|es
:uotedonp3 SUINUIUO)/SANAIBS JNGNd

SDIAIDS JUBPMIS |2I0L
(JUBID Q1Y L) SIBMBA UOIIN L
Agjing |ended
salian
Sunsa @ #3UBIBOY
$31|ddng 3 sjeualepy
53IYAIBS [ENTIRIIUOD)
slyauag askojdw3
sauejes

SIINAIRS JUTPMIS

woddns ajwapedy |e10),
Sunesy %R 9oUAIRJUOD
saijddng pue sjeuajen
$3I1AIS |ENJIRIUOD)
sljauag aaAojdwy
saLie|es
Joddng ojwepedy

uononasy| |e1o]
19Y10
Aepinp jeyde)
san
Sunas 1@ 95UdIJU0D
sanddns g sjesaie
SIIIAIDS [ENIIRIIUOD
suyauag saAojdwz
saue|es

1uoRINIISY|

SFUNLIANIIXI ANNJ 3504¥Nd AILOIHLSIY

SINNIATY ONN4 ISOdHNd AILIIHISIY IVLIOL

anuaARY JBYI0

SJUBID) JO SYID) [EJUBILIBAOTUON
$32N0S JUIIUIBAOE) |eI2Pa
$32UN0S JUIWUISAOD) IR

SINN3AIFY ANNS ISOdYNd QILDIYLSIY

19



%00 - S %00 - - S
%00 - S W8T %00 - 181 S
%8'S0T 00055 S 91Z'ss T LET 000°S¢L 898'LLT S
%0°0 0002 $ - %0'0 00z X $
%9°10T 869°ZET'E S £81°99Z'8 %096 €89'96T°S TIP's86'y $
%L €0T 9S5'EE6Y 796'¥TT'S %S°LOT 98L'6TT'E T80'SSE'E

%6°€9 €00°8€9°7 9089891 %T'€S 75’581 91986

%C'90Z 188°T0S 798VE0'T io/Alas - (444

%0°0 - %00 - -

%00 d - %00 00€’L -

%E'LT 19€'900°2 LLL'2yS %T'T 059'8L €197

%E'08 19£'621 L9TY0T %BL'SL 1L5'66 [4:74 72

%00 88L'0vT 61Z'SY %00 - 6€C

%0'SL EC0ZA4 £20Z/TE/€ %0'SL vZ0zZAd v20z/1€/€
198png/jenpy jadpng |enuuy 128png/jenpy 198png |enuuy

paypneun

207 ‘T€ YoIelN Papud SYIuoW aupu ay 104
puny Aq seumipuadyxy 13 SaNURASY HZOT JEIA [ROSI4 §0 Asewwng
€IS "ON PIIsIg 35|10 Alunwwo) As|jeA stoul||l

13N - SHIISNVYL ANNJYILNI HSVD DNDIYOM
SIHUNLIANIXI ANNA HSYD DNINYOM TVL0L

ANUIAIY JUBLIISAUY
SANNIAIY ANNA HSYI ONIIYOM

13N - SYIISNVHL ANNIYILNI GILIINISTY
STYNLIANIIXI ANNS AILDIY1STY TVLOL
(4433H 8 D035 '8 113d) SIPAIRA PUE SJUEIS) JUBPNIS

Joddng [euonninsu B30
Ry
Heyaqg-uo syns
Hoddng jeuoiniisuj
S9IIAIIS [BNIRIIUOD
(Apnis 310/ [219p34) SaLElRS
:poddng |euonninsu)

uB|d Jo BauRUBIUIE 1B Suonesad( [2J0L

20



%E'9L LEE'TST'T S EES'SS6 S %99 9528051 $ 8781007 s
%195 PT1'689 Thy'18¢ %E'2T9 ELTYSL 815°69%

%T'S8 00zZ'0vz 0TS¥0T %5°9L 000557 76661

%00 00St - %0°0 00S% -

%ETOY 00S'T S€0°9 %S E1TT 00S'T €0Z'€E

%519 000'2rT 8YE'LS %YTIT 000°0tT 801'¢ST

%LL vL6°8TT €529 %0°L 15229t 08E'ST

%518 0v6'18 96.99 %LTL 72606 96559

%V'E8 002297 €69'S8€ %L €8 009°71S £¥16TY

%56 005 1LY %0'LS 00S S8¢

%8'985 001 485 %0°960ZT 00T 960°CT

%E'ER 009'19% 629v8¢ %18 000215 79491y

%L 6L EVEIET 06€'881T %9'Ct £8Y'THT 908701

%Y'SLE 00T 152 %8'T6T 00S ¥96

%T'18 005°S7T 858101 %90 005521 T0L

%608 61887 90€°€7 %TT8 €£2'6T 290"t

%t'9L vZ8'18 SL¥°T9 %b'68 o1z'9e vL0'LL

%0'Z0T §69'2ZST LIP'8SS'T %666 9t5‘595T TL6°€9ST

%00 = - -

%1'668 0002 €86'LT %S°0LT 000€E TL1TT

%0° 10T $69'525'T $ PEVOPS'T S %E66 9¥5'ZSST S 008T¥S'T S
%0°8TT 000°0t $ S8T'LY S %L96 0059t S 0S6vy S
%T'STT 000°TY S8T'LY %L'96 0059t 0S6'vt

%9201 £TY'ZY VES'EY %S'E6 66€'LY TTE Y

%T'vZy 0ST 9£9 %P 6ET 005 L69

%S'T0T £L2'ty S £68Cy S %0'E6 66891 $ Sz9'er $
%0'SL €20ZA4 €zoz/1e/e %0°SL vZ0ZAd v20T/TE/E
123png/lenpy 183png [enuuy 193png/jenpy 193png |enuuy

paypneun

202 ‘'TE Y2IBIN PIPUR SYLUOW dUIU 3y} JO4
pung Aq sainypuadxg 13 sanuanay pzZ0Z JEIA [eIStd JO Alewiuing
€S "ON Pu3sIa 2331107 Ajunwiwoyy A3fjeA Sloul)y

SIYNLIGNIdX3
aNNd INJWFTLLIS ¥ NOLLD3L0Yd ‘ALNIGVIT TYL0L

Joddns jeuoizninisy| g0l

" sagieyd paxy
BunasA g UBBHU0)
sa1jddns g sjeusiey
$3JIALDS [ENIORIUOD
s)yauag akojdiug
saue|es

spoddng jeuonnyasyl

1UR|d JO doURURIUIEIN 1B SuoKeIRdO |BIO)
ssiunN
saddns 1§ sjel1aiely
$32IA1RS |ENIIRIIUOD
iJueld JO ddueURIUIR B suoneldo

SINIIS JUIPNIS |e104
saddns % sjeuatepy
S3IIAIBS [ENYIRIIUCD
syuyauag aaAojdwy
: sape|es
1SDIINISS JUIPNIS
SINLIANIdX3
ANNJ LNJWI1LL3S ? NOILIILOHd ‘ALITIavIl

ANNIAIY
GNNd INFWITLL3S B NOLLD3LO¥d ‘ALITIAVIT TV.LOL

anudAsy IBYI0
BNUIASY JUSWIISIAU|
S9XE JUDLIND)
1SR2UNOS JUIWUIBACE) |10
ANN3AZY
GNNd INJWITLLIS '3 NOILIILOYUd ‘ALITIEYI

STUNLIONIAX3 ANNL LIaNV 1vi0L

SIINAIIS |BNIIRIOT
SIYNLIANIDX3I ANNS Llany

SINNIA3Y ANNI LIANY TVLOL

BNUSASY JUBWISIAUY

SaXe ] JuaLIn)
1$321N0S JUIWLISA0D [2307]
S3INNIAIY ANNd Liany

21



%6 VL 8TZ'Z9v'8E 27807887 saunypuadx3 vZAd |e10L
%68 £TE'89 T90'T9 19 Ado)
%98 +¥1S'€0T L1768 Suinianay g Suiddiys
%C 8LE S15°068 Ovbere’T 310009
%T 9L [ TAa v 44 299891 $92JN0S3Y UBWINH
%978 8ES'9ET 9b‘STT Buiseyaund
%Y'S6 000'52¢ 609'VTT 20IM195 poo4
%L'6ZT 00v'sz8 0L£'0L0°T SIBAIEAN UOIINL
%929 €L1°952 8LV'ELY wawaseue) ysiy
%S'TT 000°00SE TTr'9Ey (3uein) Jajus) p3 Sy
%6'6 88L'0vE 618'ET (aueun) y1om 23S Bv-030a
%Y'9T 059'80T ET8LT (ueis) aBpug aaneaouu|
%8'L9 6TH'VEET 8EH'¥06 UOIININSU| [RIBUSD/SDIINIDS S5aUISNY
%E'ES 009°0TS £vZ'STy Apanoas sndwer)
%0'TL T62°S0T £08'vL 193U3) emenO
%L 060'VYE 851957 (1ue1D $5322N5 JUBPNIS) OIYL
%S'LL TSL'TSE 2942 sanayIy
%279 660°TS 9£0ZE SIMALRS J23JE)
%30T ozE'6TY'E 092°985°€ piv [eraueury
%E'09 605°sov LILYHE S32NAIBS JUBPNIS
%899 678'62L 6EL°48Y Suyjasuno)
%689 PET'VBY 76£°582 $PI0J3Y 1 SUOISSIWPY
%S"0L 0£6'069'C 079°'468'T UDISIAIQ] SUOISS3J0.d Y1(edH
%T'BL TS0'S60'E 056°0Z¥C UOISIAI] SIURNIS [BII0S/SHY Buld 1§ SIIUEWNH
%L'18 €SL°L6T°E £09°T19'T UDISIAIQ SSaUISNg 1 S3JUSDDS |eANiEN
%9°SL 0£6°202°C T0E°0£9'T UOISIAI] JUBWAO|IAI(Q II0PIOM
%159 T6L'SLLT 6£7'95T'T sanJnosay Suluiea]
%L8L 62°025 vL9'60V uoIIRINPI NPy
%LTL v26'891 98Z'9EE (3uet9) H1vd
%6LET ¥89'6TC 9L6°20€ (3ueao) pooyp|iyd Apres 35vd3

io/na# - £¥E'S (3uein) 3232
%S'St 015'€eT TZT'901 (weio) supjad |1ed
%98 000°0£2 S9T'ET (wetn) 1¥INOLY
%916 Z0T'9LE LYLrrE SJIe)y DIWBpeIY
%8'9T P0L‘TOT 9€7'LT SSDUBAIIDRYT |BUOHINIISY|
%0'LL L6T'YI8T €8T'L9T°C $3190|0uYyd3 ) UoIRULIOM|
%08 €56'VESY 096'859°S sani|Ioey
%6°'68 638L°T1L 9Lt 0v9 uoneanp3 Suinuuod
%6'88 BI6°9ET LS9'12T uonepuno4
%0'9T ZES'ELE 89246 SUOTIEUNWWOY) PuE Sunasjiew
%T'68 00641 69Z'E€T $32)5N1] JO pleog
%8'L6 SYL'EEE VI5'9TE UIPISII]
%L99 teozad ¥Z0ZAS wawyedag
198png Jodpng {enpy
[lenpy [enuuy

paypneun
Y202 ‘1€ Yasel jo se

22

202 ‘T€ Y. papud SyIuowW auiu 3y} 104
uosedwo) [enyay 03 195png 20z JeaA [edsld
€16 "ON PHISIa 2821107 Ayiunwiwo) A3)|[eA Stoulj]|



Jajonuos
Alosuyor oug

81'z80'sz8'e §

Ea yueg sajels pueipiy
‘papuugns Anjyoadsey £6'Z2L0LL $ yueg ajels lese]
66'2€0'60¢'sZ $ 28'89s'6EL'L § - $ - $ Ze296'LITP §  L6°000°0Z $ - $ vi'pz0'9Ed ¢ 1L9°L0S'S9Z'Z $ 81'8/9'G90°C $ G69S0'PI6'EL $ JUIUNSIAUY [ejo L
Z6'6¥E'98Y 26'6YE'98Y AW-pund "Asq (eyded
00°8LH° 216'S 00'782'9€2°2 00'¥91'€€9 00°962°2L0°} 00'v29°620'2 saNun2eg
1A09/5,00-sBUIP|OH YIId
81°959°9Z - - - 8929001 - - v1'098'2 - zTols'y Laa 41X ININ -sBuIpjoH Yild
00'05€'696'€ 00°05¥'LOV'L 00°05+°¢89 00°006°9¢2 00°055°2v9°L 5,09 +4v1dsi
90'558°158 - - - 29'p9¢'98 - - - £LpESL8S sLEveLzT LSTLLEL spung +dy1asi
£5°100°16S'CL  Z8'89L'SELL - - 16°¢68°09 16°01002 - - 95°291'V1S 1Z°Z91's85‘L 00'896°v.2'0) spung siouljil
00°Z0v"99% - - - 00°Z0¥99¥ - - 5 - - - Jsodeq jo sejeoyia)
81°280'528'c Z5'6¥E'SP9 §6°8E6°252 89°901°6L 29 LLEPOO‘L (z9'¥15'659) {21'629°282) Sepev'see §2°90v'€62 85" 260'ZLY £1'082°668°L JONVIVE YNvE
§9'68Z°0LS G9'582°0LS $H28yg buipuelsing
(81°698°02) (8¥"698'02) Nsues] ui sysodaq
1£999'58¢'¢ 2S°6VE°5H9 $6°8€6°252 88'90v'61 ZLLEPOO'L (zo'v15'659) {81'629°282) SeYer'SEe S290V'€6T 85°260°CLY 96°£98°657'} JINVIVE LNNODOV
(2g'021'898T) - (zg 9z6°98) - - (z1-8L2'9gL) (sLvzL'vse) - (es'z29'2LL) (50°08£'¢€2) (50°668'85°L) saunjipuadx3
00°000'000'L - - - - 00°000°52} - - 00'000'52¢ 00°000'005 $Q@O yueg/siajsuer]
- - - - - - - - - - - )99y Woi4/0] ang
81°262'¢52'Y 25°6VE'SY9 12°698'vve 29'90v'61 zOLIE'P00 L  (S'9gL'269) (ev'vssaey) SgVRY'SET 8T°620°LLY £9°2.8°02¢ 10°€92°86£'C yseg jejoL
S1°199'Ley $  06°065'cZl - - Ve L89°L 00°00S‘t 6€'692'28 - - LVPLLL 68'268°12Z s)d1998y [e10L
€0'9tLZEE'y $ 29'8S2°LZS  § LZ'S98'VP ¢ 88'90¥'6L  $ 8TLYO'ZO0'L ¢ (Stroczzos ¢ (8618'08F) $ SSVSYSEZ ¢ 8TEZOLLY  $ 2TETEL'EOE  $ 9L-0l89LLT § pueH uo aduejeg
Iviol SAIHSHVIOHOS LIN3WI1LLIS Lany HSVD RETEITCET] AAVIIXONY LSIHALNI a3aLoM1IS3IA ANIVIN/JO NOILYONA3

®SNT'SIN¥D 2 '1LO¥d ‘avil ONIMYOM ® ANO8 "INIVIN / O

$20Z ‘1€ Y2Jel PapuUs YIUOI 3 Joy
SMO|4 ySe JO JULWoe)S

abs|j09 Alunwwos Aajjep sioul

23



unr Aely

iy e

uer 29Q

AON

PO dag

any Inr unr

(SOMAPUIUXy Paldapiy Ju S ] Ioale]

0TS

{20 73 10) spung Juperadg

0zs

(suoliiiA)

0€s

sisAjeuy asuejeg pun4

ors

$Z0Z ‘L€ Yoew
spund ||y
poday snje)s Juaunsany|
£16 "ON 301381 3b3j|00 Anunwwoy Asjiea siour

%610

. Zhr'69s'y ¢

%EPL

@o\(a\( 1o 3 o0 — - —
< @ B owmf o ox " o « ey %EE
vsaf waaf mfoo mfso wfoo SININIIG
. . ) > WRWUIAA0Y
wE — | 5 A=
- S$ 35 J0 sa1eaHUI)
T 0TS 22
ST$ 3 8
0z$ ~ 3
514 %St
+1V10sI g |ood
Inpayds >u._._=u.m_>_ ~— Ju3WI3SaAY| stoul)||
— — %8
UnoYy %Y1
PV |enuRYlY ysed
%0 - - - - jueq saj|lesie
%l £6£'2¢2 £62'282 - - jueg puejeay
%61 ¥.10'vi6'S 959'0z 8Ly’ LL6'G - sBuIpioH vind
%0 - - - - yueqg IN UMOIBWOH
%l Z0¥'99r - 20’99y - Sa)unaag yueg [Ny
%0 - - - - Jueg 8248WWI0D)
%l £€2.'0L1 £2¢2'0L1 - - jueg aje)s 8jjesen
%< 05€'98t 05€'98Y - - Bpig-saye)g puejpiy .
%8 229'929'2 229'929'c - - V/4-S3jelg puepiiN e | LBO 6B 57| I B
%Ll 09g'e59'e 09g'e59'c - - jueq ssjejs pugipiiy %¥6e°S ist:WAqadl %1l S¥ +4Y10asI
B 100d JUBLL)SSALY Stoul)||
%S 1 S02'1LZ8'Y - 05€'696' GG8'1LG8 spund +4v1dsi %C96°¢ 0.1'ese'ol %b¥'ce SOUNO8G JUBLLLIBACD
'® isodaq Jo sejesyian
%l 200°L6S'El 200'LBS el [e1suag)- spun4 7| %002 ¥ 229'929'C %E'8 JUNCIDY PIY |BlouBUL
_ uopmpsuj | ysen

24



anss] dyeiodio)
anss] getodio)
anssg geaodio)
SILINSBAL], JAOS)
SILINSBIA], JAOD)
S3LINSEAL], JA0D)
SOLIASBIL] JAOD)
SILINSEAI], JAOD)
SILINSEIL], JAOD)
SILINSEIL], JA0D)
SILINSBAI], JAOD)
SALINSEA], JA0S)
SILINSEILY, JAOD)
SILINSBIL], JA0D)
SILINSEAS] JA0D)
SILINSBILY JACD)
SILINSEAL], JADD)
SAINSBIL, JA0E)
SILINSBALY, JA0D)
SILINSBIL], 3A0D)
SALINSEAL], 1AOD)
SIINSEIL], JAOD)
SILINSEAL], JAOD)
SILINSEA], $A0D)
SILINSBIA |, JA0S)

SILINSBI | JA0S)

UOnH L] Juai)=aAau]

%0b'€
%S$67
%00°¢
%00°€
%99°¢
%66°€
%00°S
Y%L0'S
YS8'P
%8P
%E9°€
Y%66°T
%61t
%61°€
Yll's
%08'T
%EY't
Y%O0I'I
%€8T
Y%t€S'C
Yl9T
YSL)
%I9°€
Yol6€
%PL'T
Y%SLT

%

aey

pdd0bISSY
SAgrI8T00
6'1VEIS808
1LA6HLETE
OYESHOPIE
6SMSHOVIE
6ADIHLEIE
PASTHLETE
$LSVHLEIE
IXDVHLEIE
PIHITISTI6
IILAVIEIE
6LNYILETE
ESMVILELE
ELTTALELE
PATIT8LIG
I8ZAYLEIE
S99aTOPIE
08AQISEEE
0SADULETE
yMSATEEIE
LLEDT8IIG
IAPHHOPIE
INYSISETE
SA9SALETE

6AAIT8TIG

TquINN 230N

uonesodio) P 1L086 1L0°LE per o1
Sqe Hoqqy $I8'L6 LL6'9E L9P'OL
qeMYIS REBY)  9£9°26 906'9€ Lyr'or
DIWTHA 789°0S 9rI61 ozr's
VINNA  10£°601 91€' Ty S69°11
VINNA €LF'89 £88'ST LTe'L
OWTHA 7L9'SL p09'8T L60°8
DIWTHA 9LT*T0T SPT'8€ 978°01
DIWTHA 9Lb'0ST 088°95 101°91
DWTHA 901001 o¥8‘LE 1101
SIULNAG Bjod  8LP'909 6YT'6TT £68°Y9
VIANA ST0°I€I 8TS'6¥ 0z0'rIL
DWTHA S9€'1L 9.6'97 9€9'L
DWTHA €1T'611 790'sy 98271
DIWTHA S81'S€T r£0'06 98b'ST
wel1oW “dT P6TP6E £r0'sy1 681'Th
DWTHA 10¥'7L LOELT LyLL
VNG SLv'98 $89'7¢ €57
VIANI I€6°€T1 9r8'op 192°€1
DWTHA 6Z5°TS 81861 019°s
VIANA 899'¢8 S00°2E 6506
uedloW “dr 1Z1°G0€ 9EESIIL 8b9°7€
VINNA L€£°L6 £6L'9¢ STP'0T
VINNA  126°8T1 TEL'8Y S6L'EL
JWTHA LT0'8y pST81 6€1's
SIPLNRG BIOWON  (S9'H6S BLLPTT 879c9
BPI°H f&ioy, TS VEE) SUDHOAY RaEny ] W pung]
N UHI3ITL]
e
$Z0T ‘L€ WHEW

LAOdTH SNLVLS INTWLSTANI VINL
ADATTOD ALINGWINOD ATTTVA SIONI'TTI

PRSIy

WP

0

898°91
97891
€6L°91
TIL'g
00881
LLLTY
910°€1
0p'LT
788°ST
81T'LT
PIE'POT
LES'TT
SLTT
S0S°0T
8960V
618'L9
3541
PLE'PI
9IEIT
810°6
€9S'p1
1875
wL'gt
pLI‘TT
1978
087701

TOER P10

8E9°CE
pss'ee
68P'EE
pLELY
o6t'LE
98b°€T
$S6'ST
£0L'YE
£19°1S
9€¢'pE
720°307
we'rr
8LYPT
068°0F
L6918
SPT'SET
£E8YT
19967
80S‘zh
€86°L1
1$0'67
LS9'HOE
LSE'EE
0Ty
£LV'9T

$96°€0T

Toneanpy

ST0T/ST/E

STOT/SL/E

ST0T/ONE

620T/ST/6

6202/1/17

670T/1/1

8TOUST/TL

870T/ST/0L

8T0T/STU6

8T0T/ST/9

8T0T/1€/5

LTTISTTE

LU0TSTG

LIUSTYL

LT0T/ST/9

LT0T/IE/E

LT0TSTUT

920T/1/6

9T0T/1/L

920T/5T/S

920T/1/v

920T/1¢/€

ST

$707/1/T1

ST0USTU6

ST0T/SI/E

25



LIVLIGS - YRL9ETT - Por'ceo - 96LLIOL PLO6TOT VN IIOL

anss] jedpiungy %191 9ZN960T60  TvweySunumig 9gs‘cl SPHT SS9’y €8P'L 671 6707/1/%
anssy edounpy %ST'1 $ONLISST9  Au) yewownpy [96°68 pS8'ee £85' POP'ST 61L°0€ LTOTIOEI9
anssy [gdiunpy %051 TANMZLLOT MUY 15906 T9TPE 669°6 068'ST 060°1€ LTOT/1/9
anssy [eddungy Y%8T'€ LLODTIFIE €D fysaug  L06°s6 £57'9¢ 901 96191 968'T€ LTOTST/S
anssy edpungy %S8P INEAEIOET BlULIONIB)  ZHI°0S ¥56°81 s9¢'s y79'8 661°LI LTOZ/E
anss| edolunpy %01°T 9AD00LLLE UISUOISIAL  61S 9P T 96€£'SS 189'1 907's7 99705 920Z/1/S
ansspeaodio)  uSE7 0MENOE00T dao)) 3s80W0])  [€7'C6 15TsE 9L6'6 9€0'91 8LG'IE LTOUSTL
anssp9e10dio)  ysgp 0VASEEET ekl L E (21272 667'87 0108 LL8'TE 8L9'ST 9707/1/21
anss| aea0dio)  o456°7 0ATALST00 AAqQY  9I8'+6 0r8'se SPIOT 80€°91 T8 9T0UIUNT
anssy ajes0dio)  o400°€ SHSOVL6P6 00 038y SIPM  0PSP6 9EL'SE 911°01 19291 LIV'TE 9Z0Z/ETIOT
ansspyesodio)  o4chd TADOLOLEY 1odaq 3woy  §50001 178°LE 90L'01 607'L1 6IE'PE 9207/0£/6
anss] ajesedio) %LT'S €ADLLYLSS d10) ugABg $9£001 8E6°LE 6EL'0F €97°LI STP'rE 920T/€/8
anssy aperodio)y  vspy TIOISOIPE 0D ¥] IMJ EPHOL 9SS 6h EL']1 0e's pIs's 86691 9Z0T/SV/S
auss) djea0d10) %0S°E IXADIS090  edRDdWY Jodurg [SEITI L08'sh 996'T1 £48°07 S95“EH 9Z0T/61/¥
anss] ajesodio]y  0460°G TLMATIPPT  1ende) 2o uyof gST‘001 868°LE 8701 YrTLL 88€'HE 97025/
ausspyeaodio)  o4ces 9dAEr89L6 IAS qRd UISUOISIAL  060°0S re6'sl 09€'s S19'8 181°L1 STOZOT/L
anss| vaodo) %STS SAASPPEIL oasdag  §07°08 LLG'8T wue's SE9°'8 0zT'LY SZOT/OI/1T
anssy yeredio)  9406'€ SMATHITEG MEA-EM  TSSEL 916°LT 706°L €0L'T1 L£€'ST ST07/6/6
anss| as10dio) %S9'€ LAMLIET68 dx0) ejoko], L66'L6 £p0'LE 98701 $68'91 €19'€E STOUB1/8
auss{aBa0dio)  o406°€ LNIWHSZ99F  3seqD usliol dr 70€'86 8ST'LE 81501 80691 SILEE STOUSI/L
ansspyeiedio)  u0p°€ BATYEI6H] Tepde) 168'L6 £00°LE 744011 LE8T LLS'€E STOEL/S
% TquInN 330N BPIoH (20 JUBWBIIPS  (SE) NUD0AN ey [ % puog PPWmY U ¥ RI0  ogwnpy  and
el ¥ Uoy3NoIY NP0
Amiqery

#2707 1€ WIEW
LI0dTY SALV.LS INTLSAANI VN
TOATTOD ALINNIWINOD ATTIVA SIONITT1

26



EIpUJ JO yukq RIS
Hueq RNl dMjieS

REGTITN]
eINI3)

%590
%0L'0

%

ey

U] ‘SAPLINIIG ueg-BIny SA
Z0¥99¢ - 0¥'99¢ - - - - z
SIIN €££'97T €€€°97T
SEIN 890°0+Z 890°0+2
queg [eoL JUITWIIIIS Y587 TUDIOAL Krenixny U] % puog papaasey JuiEy % A uoneonpy
¥ UoNINog NW®0

PT0T ‘1€ ey
LYOdTd SNLVLS INTIWLSTANI
ADATTIOD ALINNINIWOD ATTIVA SIONI'TTI

adivol
9207/5T/T
¥ToTITi/g

q1na

27



I-6PLLSET

[-€EEYSEL

T-0SLLSET

T-1SLLSET

-60¥Ps€l

I-PEEPSEl

I-TSLLSET

T-€SLLSET

[-80¥PSEl

T-LEEYSET

-S669S€1

I-8L1€S€T

T-6LTIESET

T-96695€1

I-PISTSEL

I-LOvySeEl
I-seeysel

Taquany

NEYI)

%¥9v
%S81'S
%18’V
%E€8'Y
%6T'S
%e€E'S
% 60°S
%9T'S
%8Y'S
%09'S
%9¢€°S
%0S°S
% €SS
%Ib'S
%¥e'S
248
%IV's

%
Xdv

% by
%8I°S
%8y
€8P
%6l's
YEES
%60°S
%9T'S
%S8¥'S
%09°S
%9ES
%08°S
%ES'S
% IV'S
%¥es
YobV'S
% I¥'S

%%

ey

0S£°696'€ - 0SPTOPT - - 0S+°€89

006°0€7 0SS'L¥9‘T
ISILLY, 3 jUBY ZHAPS  009°8TT 009827
queg [euoneN ISng  000°97T 000°92¢
vSueg DGID 0S0°€ET 0S0°€€T
ued J0Med 00°€ET 000°€€Z
Auedwo]) ysmuf uoyxma], (S9°I€T 0S9°T€T
Hou) PP JdxXey  OSEIET 0SE 1€
nueg jeqoL) 0SLLET 0SLLET
€SS ueg 1580) PIYL, (SELET 0SELET
qued YaN  006°9£7 006'9€T
UOIU(} NPAL) SIAURSUOD  (0L'9ET 00L'9€7
HuEg IS SIARS 00T 0¥ 00T°0vT
NL “Jueg Je1apay jedueuly 0SL°9€T 0SL°9€T
uolu] PP JBIGIA  (SS9ET 0S5'9€T
yueq UV WINSIM  0ST'EPT 0ST'€ve
Hueg U0ISIDUWI] (0000 000°002
jueg 23ed 006'9£7 006°9€T
queg JeIS S 0SC'EHT 0SE'EPT

fueg feo1 UMPMAS 5D BUPHOAL  Adeixny T %3 puog pIImSIY
¥ tonaajaIg W0
Aqer
PZ0Z ‘T€ WIBIW
m-—0—.—-m0>=~ +, .ﬁ<1~ﬁ—m~

TOTATI0D ALINNWIWOD AT TIVA SIONITTI

JUEN 79 1200 woneInpy

a =e,

9207/6/1

ST0T/6/01

$T0T/6/L

$T0T/6/L

STOTY Y

STOULIY

ST0T/6/1

ST0Z/6/1

YO/ IL/0)

¥T07/8/01

YLOT/ET/6

ye0T/6/6

P20L/6/6

PT0T/EL/9

Yo/ 0TS

yooz/Tiy

paoT/8/y

28



Sunae 40y 34nHUINS 10} JUBWARG-24(
suolpnpaq |jciAed

swniwaid ¥z0zZ Yyd+e

9IAIDS Suipeasds Jjes pue |eAOWDY MOUS
sadieyd paed upasd Ajyuon

984 |enuuy s|eljuassy 19ssy/Aj1ysug
weuSoud 921A13S poo4

¥70¢ Bunds $934 s820Y aAISN|oU|
llohed(q)zsv pue (q)cor

soxe] ||0JAeq 91elS

soxe] |joJAed |esapa4

suolnpaq |joiAed

vZ0Z Yd4BN DDAI

ulwpy walsAs 3Y0D :poddng wiaisAs
se9 :Agsaj8Q-sain|nn

Sujutes} saysindulix3 and [endiq 19A3s|ing
V1L PediulyL y00qaloN

sa|jddns uolieanp3 pooypjiyd

+P3 8y {Alundag/8unysi ‘Buluueld/jeinidanydiy
uoljejuswa|dwi sjrIluassy 19ssy

weis04d adAIDS poo4

se9/AL011133]7 :AQsa|80/emen1O-s2AN|1IN
salddng pue siap1Q [edads IsIA
$S9I1AUDS AJINDS

ugIS Q€ JOAI

S9IIAIDS e8]

sal|ddng uoneanp3 pooyp|iyd

934 IDIAIBS fTAS

UOI1291044 321104 AgSaISO ‘901135 JaMIS pue Ja1ep

S8e3|IN dqelieA (95ea 4010el] AlYIuolp|
salpddng asyn

SRS AJINIDS

uonduasaqg

006781
¥0'926'8S
7T'€559
05'20S°€T
89'7€8'8
€9'798'S
€T 8TV TE
6€°92'30T
6E0€L'L
60'T6L°9T
60'€72'69
6v' 179
76°025997
00'598°'s
659°LT0'S
66'0€T VT
00°001T°CT
v8'0LTL
£v'008°9TT
ST'L0E6
92'2L6'vT
£€6'€759
LY T18T'ST
€1°6/8°61
00'SES’'S
00'997'ST
98°€52'L
6£959'S
£8'89€'L
96°'v.9°L
98'¥¢L'S
08'0€S'8
unowy
$dYd

T 98ed

au} ‘Auedw o) pue uasydliuay
Syns

SdueINSU| 9§17 [euOoIIeN Ujodur] Ay
au] ‘uiteaedx3y Agjenp sioul|jl
$9JIAUDS Jaquap.ae) ue(3

au| ‘asemyos Ajysug
Juswaseuen J0qly

271 ‘Auedwo) yoog v

SUvda vSL
anuanay jo uawypedag siouy||

IIAIDS DNUDADY |eUId}U|
Syns

wniposuo) yijeay 2891100 Asunwwo)
1494

D711 ‘seo pue 1amod p|aysuep|
U] ‘3dd 19puodsay 35414 uol
Ju] ‘(se1e1S pauun ) oroud
au] ‘Auedwio) pue ussydlIUaH
$109HYdIy Jodway| eduowsaq
Ju| ‘asemyos Ajpysug
Juswasdeuen JOogy

sloulj|} uasawy

Juj ‘s901/u3S [epde) uozewy
AIDS AJIND3S |BSIBAIUN PAI|Y
SJ91197 JUdA] Q€ 3dA]-anoA
J0SSY pue DPISMONZ [ 13 BAA
D71 ‘1udded aloysaye

auj ‘1INe3810D

Agsai80 jo An

11 ‘Buisea yonuy jesjud)

Juj ‘s921A49S [elde) uozewy

$ AJSS A1INDBS [BSIBAIUN PIYY|Y

aoked

¥¢/1€/€0 - ¥2/T0/€0
SjUBWIASINGSIQ 43A0 PUE 000'SS

qeet
L6878
LT90v¢
SL94ST
6CCC0T
OevLTT
88¢€SET
6489¢€¢

£68C8
1£860T
09160¢
LSEEEL
€5801¢
8ce9ce
SQEET
[48 2740
014 740 )
88€ESETC
69¢T
TTCSEC
9r560¢
6100t
LT6T
TS09€C
006011
6911
TLEETC
TTTSET
917560¢
Jaquinn
JOPUIA

vzoz/8z/c
¥z0oz/8t/€
veoz/oz/e
¥c0z/0t/€
vzoz/oz/e
veoz/ot/c
v20z/0z/€
vz0z/ot/€
veoe/vi/e
vzoe/vi/e
veoT/vi/e
vzoz/v1/e
veoz/et/e
veoz/et/e
veor/et/e
vzoe/et/e
veoez/et/e
ve0e/cT/e
vToz/ET/e
veoz/€1/e
vror/et/e
veoz/et/e
veoe/et/e
vzoz/et/e
¥eoe/9/€
¥z0z/9/¢
¥20z/9/€
¥z0z/9/€
¥z0z/9/¢
¥20z/9/€
¥202/9/¢€
vzot/9/€
9}eq
P3YD

T8£06L
6L€06L
£vE06L
£0€06L
16206L
08¢06L
S£T06L
042064
HOV
HOV
HOV
T9T06L
90000003
€e06L
S0C06L
¢0¢06L
102064
S6106L
981064
€LT06L
89106£
£9T06L
S91064L
91064
SETO6L
£€T06L
TTTO6L
v0106L
€0T06L
¢0T106L
96006£
560064
Jaquinn
32Yd

29



s133[0.4d (SHd) A19)ES pue ‘YiesH ‘uoilda1oid,

(€207 49qwdanoN) €IGOD “V'S'd “V'H'H
lloshed(q)Lst pue (q)cor

saxe] ||oJAed 91e1S

saxe] [|otAed jesapa

d2ulRdx3 a1eD PIIYD SIUIND 2y
70z 8ulnds 10} $994 101INIISU|
A9 3

uondudsag

¢ 98ed

o9p°'889°952‘T  $

€€'987'TT
6£°0€L'L
817'8€6'17C
£€CT9'Y9
S7°809'CT
¥9'G189
06'CTE VT
unowy
HBYD

te/1E/€0 - ¥2/10/€0

og3

Sdvd3a vSl

aNuaAay Jo Juawnedaq sioul)
9DIAI9S SNUIAIY [BUIBIU|

JU| ‘syromANeaY

D1Vl 94T M3gl

au| ‘AS19uzmap UoIle||BISU0)
EEV R

sjuawWasingsiq 49AQ0 PUe 000°sS

Tv89¢t

1€068

667vTC
JaquinN
FLTTEY N

rzoz/1e/e
vzoz/8t/e
veoz/8t/e
¥20z/8t/€
ve0z/8e/e
vzoz/8e/e
veoe/8t/c
ajeq
PIY

HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
6T06L
¢0v06L
T6€06L
Jaquiny
¥84D

30



OPSTSBOE00EZETO |S0'86LT av | bz0Z/P1/£0 | $202/60/€0 | bT0Z/52/20 | @2 5£°666% @ SARP € X WNpUSpPY d SOWRL ‘ZIMB|eASOl
OTETSTHEEOTTFIO |00°52T 1S | $20Z/bT/E0 | +202/20/€0 | v20Z/20/E0 Bsaepdnpuiup/dald 131 1vs [ Awg ‘uebiopy
0ZETSOTEEOTTZFIO |05°29E 1S | ¥e0T/PT/E0 | t20T/L0/€0 | ¥T0T/L0/E0 paL) eng Bunsa L smy BuURly BS3IBYL ‘UjOW
OZEESOTEL0TTLIO [21°82 1S | ¥20Z/P1/€0 | £202/82/20 | ¥E0T/82/20 Butuies | Buipiam snied SUBIY ESBISYL ‘UlIOKW
OPETSO0THOZETTIO |05°69S AO | b20Z/81/S0 | +202/81/50 | $20Z/10/10 PROMBAQ 0£1-£222 IS0 Uy Aduep ‘JRUu0GaK
uoissas wdoQ:z-T 006£50¥8TOPPSTO  |00°62T 1S | ¥202/b1/€0 | $202/80/€0 | ¥T0Z/80/E0 Aeq A3Q J04d-SIUBWPO INYPUIY S A3 ‘yoeusajuely
uoissas wd poig-¢ 006£SOPTOPPET0  |00°G2ZT 1S | ¥20Z/PT/E0 | $20Z/80/€0 | ¥TOT/S0/E0 AeQ A2 J01d-SIUIWOW NJPUlly S Ajw3 “yaewjuep
OPETSO0EL0ZHIT0 |0S°0TT AC | $T0T/PT/E0 | +202/10/€0 | b20Z/10/€0 12quiy J0J 90-2TZZ UNN Prc) or Ayled “spiexua
OPETSO0EL02PTI0 (057212 AO | $202/P1/€0 | $202/42/20 | vTOT/L2/zn Aadei) 404 Z0-0TZT NN PIAOD of Ayze) ‘syexua]
0ZEISTPEEOTTIPIO |00°02€ 1S | ve0e/¥1/60 | ¥202/90/€0 | ¥Z0T/L0f20 juOBS13d-U] ‘Ng 3nbiun eBoA Wd auey spet] BasI
OZETSTPEEOTTIFIO |00°0ZE 1S | ve0e/P1/e0 | $202/90/€0 | beozirofto UQwsIvd-u] ‘Nz anbiun eBOA WY SLe SRl “1egalpl
OZETSTPEOTTRIO |00°09E 1S | v20e/p1/E0 | ¥Z0z/6e/e0 | ¥Z0T/10/20 210D ‘oipae]) ‘Ybuang alieyy sell “18gaipl
0ZETSTPEOTTHFIO |00°52Z 1S | ¥20T/PT/ED | $Z0Z/20/E0 | bT0T/Z0/E0 uoIs$aS puz daid 9L LvS UUAT ePu ‘sauAeH
OZETSTHEEOTTIFIO |00°S5C2 1S | y20e/p1/e0 | v20e/ee/zo | veoe/zzieo da1d 131 1VS UuAT e ‘saudey
OZETSTYHEOTTRIO  |00°0S 1S | $20e/p1/€0 | v202/28/T0 | broTizzieo sayepdn Bunse | W SURUO 1VS uuAT ep | ‘saudeq
0ZETSOTEEOTZFTO  |00°00F 1S | $202/bT/ED | v202/20/E0 | $20T/20/E0 IV/ddD/M PiY 35114 see3 J48) usg ‘uosuey
0ZETSOTEEOTTHPIO 00§22 1S | $202/b1/e0 | ¥202/90/€0 | +20T/82/20 Buiuses| Buipam snied S3wef RIS “Iegnin
UOJIMOUY JAqUIY 104 3INPFT 90-ZTTT YN PR1ACD OPETSO0EL0TPTI0 [05°01T A | ¥20Z/pT/ED | v202/v0/E0 | vT0T/P0/E0 quiy 104 937 90-Z1ZZ NN P.A0D uuAy auolieyy ‘odspuely
006£S00E00E8ETO  100°002 1S | ¥e0z/p1/E0 | v202/92/20 | yeor/9e/eo 13Q 3INP37 U AOISIH elg SLLON AR4JR( ‘ueuiadsad
0ZETSOTEE0TTLTO |ST95E 1S | ¥20Z/bT/E0 | $702/90/€0 | v202/82/20 buiuie. . buippm snied Jnypy uyor ‘vewabug
OPETSO0TPOZETTO |00°00VE AO | $202/81/50 | $70Z/81/50 | +T0Z/90/20 PROUAAQ 00T-00ZT QYD alel aualog “eleq
OZETSOTEL0TZHTIO |00°0SY 1S | v20z/v1/e0 | $20Z/20/€0 | ¥TOT/Z0/E0 Q3v/ddD/m Py 5a1y seed | ussjuiey eyjuewes ‘ueweurig
onad

Puna. JO 3PISING SUOLRI0UL 7 104 934 _m_mw.umz OZETSTHEEOTTILIO |00°0S 1S | beUe/r1/en | v20T/8e/T0 | vT0T/8zin 13449y JSR NYD) T d8djereiei v Aygosoq 1Berg
0ZETSTHEEOTTVIO |00°0BT 1S | $T0/PT/ED | v202/82/20 | beor/szizo epine) eubeg g e)u|od v Ayosog '16eig
SJUBWIUWIO) | B|ILL UONIVS | weN LoRRS ON 19 v aseg | oseg ;M_uu«mﬂ 3jeq pul ajeq HeIs 2saa aweN

¥e EDITION ALINIKACD

-60-c0 Buipu3 jjoiheq Joy podey pieog puadng DOAI ATTIVASIONITI]

31



JOOYIS JWIWINS=5S ‘SNoaue|aasIN =N
ades|iA Sunnwwod=A ‘INoAed UOIIRIBA=YA ‘PEOIISAQ=AQ ‘Puadis
1dwax3 SYNS=53 ‘puadnis=05/1S ‘SHaWISINqWIDY d|qexe]=4] ‘Je|nday=3y

JuapIsald
sLUOW A2ELL"JQ

~IULE

sadA) use3,

3JULUI{ PUB SDIAIDS SSBUISNG JO dA
e 5SSOy Ayley
C) v Xxs

Z6'890T  $
OCETISTHEEOTTRIO |00°0ST 1S | #202/P1/E0 | vZOT/FO/E0 | ¥Z0Z/P0/E0 Buia Jeum Bl JeBIqy ‘BISMONNZ
0ZETSOTEEOTZHTIO 0076507 1S | $202/v1/E0 | vTOZ/80/E0 | $20T/P0/E0 24 dinb3 oy aeseTso AD|  Buabng pieuoy 'aissas
0ZET500TH0ZETT0 |00°858 1S | ¥202/b1/E0 | v70T/82/70 | bToT/iT/zo 109-802T INO SPoL3ed ‘UBLLIBNYDS
0CETSO0TPOEETTIO |00°858 1S | ¥Z0Z/P1/E0 | $T0T/L0/20 | ¥202/90/20 009-80Z1 LN SPHIRg ‘UBLLIRNS
0ZE1STHOEOTTHIO 00097 1S | #202/p1/€0 | $T0T/90/€0 | b20Z/90/E0 Aunog a)eseT-Juuiadw] JeAug v 66aug) “sapiauudg
0ZE1STHEEOTTLI0 007091 | is ._.vw/oﬂv:mo +T02/82/20 | vTOT/BL/Z0 Aunog ajjese-luwiadug Jaaug v 66210 ‘seprauyds
02ETSTPEEOTILPTO |00°00T 1S | v202/b1/€0 | $T0T/60/50 | $202/60/£0 Auno) sjege-juwadul eaug _ump3 914 Pkd
OZEISTHOEOTTHIO |00°00Z 1S | ¥Z0Z/pT/E0 | ¥TOT/ZO/E0 | b2OT/TO/E0 Aunod ajjese-Juwaidul] J8aLg umpa 3jAY ‘[BIAd

32



J

OZEISTYEEOTTHFTO [00°0VT 1S | vzoe/8T/e0 | veor/B1/E0 | vT0T/9zizo 3J1 Joy burpesug [ ueg ‘yoy

- wesissy BUISINN paYRIsD|  E0-bTZT-HIY | 0ZETSO0E/07HTT0  |00°00EH 1S | veor/ee/so | vzoe/8i/se | vz0Z/8T/E0 1E1UID/qET £0-bTZT HIV| uuA] 21G3Q ‘UBSSIN

0ZETSO0THOZETTO 009t 1S | veor/ee/s0 | ¥202/81/50 | ve0z/81/t0 22 S3URS M daid minid ¥ ned 1IN

0ZETSOOTHOTELTO |00°9£9T 1S | $T0T/ET/SO | $TOT/RTISO | $T0Z/81/E0 7T SOURS OIM ¥ Ined ‘oI

OZETSTYEEQTTHIO [00°SLT 1S | v202/82/€0 | $T0Z/60/50 | $TOZ/60/E0 daig 1521 1vS [ A3z ‘uebiow

0ZETSOIEEOTTHED [88°96T 1S | be0Tf8e/e0 | v202/81/E0 | v202/81/50 Buiuges Buipam snuied 3ueyy esa1aY L ‘UloK

0ZETSOIEEOTTHIO |00°9T 1S | ¥Z02/8T/E0 | $TOT/TI/E0 | $2OT/TI/E0 ¥SSe|)-ysayoy dinba Jyor 1At ' Pleyary ‘ujio

00615209£067950 | 00°0bZ IS | vz0e/8z/E0 | $T0TiTTT0 | $T0Z/E0/10 SUB e30£$@ Sauwel g ¥I0p) Jous Puemp3 selBnoq 'SNUEKOL

0ZETSTHEEOTILEC |00°G2Y 1S | beoz/ge/en | ¥20z/60/c0 | ve0e/60/50 epaainiy 0} 00Uy S Alwz ‘yoeussiuep

OPETSO0EL0ZPTTO  |00°00¥E AO | $T02/£2/50 | $20T/RT/S0 | $707/81/€0 LIWS W 40 PAA0DO0-TIZZ UNN NG OQUIV UOHMOUY

0TETSOTEEOTZHIO (0070052 15 | +z0e/87/t0 | $T0Z/80/€0 | $202/8T/20 PIYRDURIHAAINS YIBLUOLIBAR) BNYY "yIuusg

MET [eUILD | 00T-0Z0T-(UD | OZETS00/S0TITT0 |00'HSST IS | veor/Ee/se | ¥20z/31/50 | v202/31/50 001-0207 {40 REUILN LiADY ‘SSWLRH

200SN[ [RURLLY U1 SO | 00T-05Z¢-(¥D | 0ZEIS00LSOTTITO |00°HSST 1S | +z0z/ez/so | ¥T0T/81/50 | $20T/81/€0 00T-057Z [dD [BRUDHA LADY “SBWIBH

esissy BuisINN PRYIISD | b09-HTCE-HIY | OTETSO0EL0TLTIO |00°SLbh 1S | bzoT/Ez/so | ¥T0z/81/50 | $20Z/8T/E0 1BIIND/GET $09-YTTT HIY S|03IN RJIUUSC IFSNEH

O7ETSOTELOTZPTO [0S'2TT 1S | prozssz/en | v20z/0T/50 | vzoeioeiEo Buuies( Bupjem sruey SOl POdS feqnis

02€ISO0THOZETTG |00 T6E 1S | ¥T02/£T/S0 | 0Z/81/S0 | $20T/RI/ED 2 S9URS Pl daid ning Seuie[ S "1egnin

0ZETSDOTHOZETI0 |00°9pEZ 1S | tz0e/81/S0 | ¥Z0Z/81/50 | ¥T0Z/BT/E0 7T S3U35 IM sawel JOOg “egnio

0ZETS00€L0ZHTT0  |00°ZTHT 1S | be0z/ee/so | v20z/31/s0 | veoz/gr/co 1B 00€-752T HTY uuy Ay ‘ana10

10€ 5313 IND OPEIS00THOZETTO  |00°SZ8E AO | ¥TOZ/RT/SO | $20Z/81/S0 | pe0T/RT/E0 TOE S3UIS IND - AD dSPT/VAET PRI 1OIS ‘x03

20 3RS 13 ObETSO0TYOZETIO |00°SE8E AO | bE0T/eT/S0 | $T02/81/50 | vTOT/8T/C0 20 5335 13 - AQ dSPZMVAET PRI POIS X0d

006TSZ09E0E¥9S0  |00°02T 1S | pT0T/8T/e0 | veoe/zefzo | vzoz/vo/i0 S.UBW B3 0E$© SAWERD { PAGRI0IS 397 piAeQ 'IBMO

ssaujPm| HOT-DO0T-3dH | 0Z€TS00/S02TTI0 |00°EZ8 1S | vroz/ee/so | veoT/81/s0 | vTOT/E1/E0 ¥0T-00T 3dH Uy 3k ‘31604

OTETSTPEEQTTPTO [00°SLT 15 | veoe/gzieo | vrozioz/eo | vrozioz/co 0AR]S DL} JOAES-S|EIY JDLIINOS y1aqezyy eles Hpujedzyy

0ZEISTHEEOTTLIO |00°SLT 1S | bROZ/BT/E0 | bROT/6T/E0 | ¥202/61/E0 10ARLY 34} JOARS-S|EBIY JRULIN0Y y1aqezy3 eies “fotgedznid

0S£-500T 3dH OPETSO0LSOCTTTO 0070041 A0 | ¥Z0Z/ST/S0 | $T0Z/ST/SO | $202/81/€0 PEOLRAD dSHT ¥ SBIOYOIN “ysiy

OZETSOTEEOTTHIO [0S2E€ 1S | v20z/82/E0 | vTOZ/0T/E0 | $T0Z/8T/0 Bumel) Suppm snied snyuy uyor ‘veunsbug

juelsissy BUISINN pRUIISD|  pOS-4TZT-HTY | OZEISO0EZ0ZFITO |00°TSES 1S | veoz/ee/s0 | vT0T/81/S0 | veor/si/co MO 509 ‘H09-HITT HiY S8l BURNN ‘uisunzg

9T SRS a1m OPETSO0TFOTETTO |95'TOET AO | $TOZ/BI/SO | $ROT/BTISO | $207/81/€0 97 SPUIS OIM - AD dSbE/vdE SAWieL Hensuy? ‘luoge)

EOLBWY U1 SUONaLD | 00T-0L0T-C¥D | OTETS00.S0TTTI0 |00'+90T 1S | veoz/eziso | $Toz/8r/S0 | vToz/8T/eo 001-020T (4D o Sypuuac [jesing

PRid UYL PN B | 10-702Z-SW3 | OZETISO0E/0ZHITI0 |SHbLZT 15 | vroz/ee/so | veoe/81/so | veoz/si/eo 1D T0-202T SW3 1981d/unu] U33YIRY BLRURWIES ‘UBLIRUR)G

0ZEISTYEEOTTFIO 007005 1S | +T0e/BT/E0 | vZ0T/TI/ED | $20T/T1/€0 1591 -9 RWEXT BUUO+ 554 U 331 epI ‘yorug -djhog

OVETS00££0ZHTTD  |00'00TS AO | bZOZ/8T/S0 | vT0Z/81/90 | vToz/8Tico PEOUBAQ dSKT uuy ausLYy) sapheig

JeIsissy BUISINN PIYIHED | SO9-bIZT-HIY | OZETS00E20Z4T10 |00 SLvk 15 | pzoz/ee/sO | vZ0Z/31/S0 | vT0T/3T/E0 5355L[) IOM 8 PUZ dSHe 23Uy AffOW ‘uB|lY

SPUBUNUOY JIL UOKNIDS | Duey UoRDSS ON 19 Junolwy aseg | aseg \EUM MME Jaeq puz Neq MAs a59q aweN
¥2-62-€0 Buipu3 |jo1ked 10} poday pieog puadng DA ATTRSIONITH

33



|OOLIS JOWIWNG=SS ‘SNOAUR(FISIAISIA

JupIsald
a3eafiy Sunnwwod=1A InoAed UOIEIBA=VA ‘PEOIISAQO=AC ‘PUsdns SLIOW Ade11yQ
1dwex3 SUNS=53 ‘puadNS=0S/1S ‘SIUAWISINqUIDY 3|qexe =d) ‘JejnSay=1y — E \\
sadAl wie3, m S P\NI\Q
QIUBUI4 PUB S3DIAIDS SSaUISNY JO dA
') sspy Ayrex
0 Nﬁ
6’86148 S
00615Z09£0£4950  |00°0¥T 1S | tZ02/82/50 | ¥702/2T/T0 | $TOZ/60/T0 | SUSW B3 0g$D Sawed g Jasunouuy auabing ypuied ‘UReym
0TZTS0S85014810 00857 1S | be0z/8T/en | vZ0T/ET/e0 | v20T/or/c0 SSINCIQLINNILLIND $DNINQ |,PPY umeq ‘uosiem
0TZ1S068501£810 |00°8€T 1S | bZ07/8T/E0 | p20T/60/€0 | 20T/ST/Z0 PaY35 WNNILIN) $201Q 1.PPY umeq ‘uosiem
00615209£05950  |00°DST 1S | vzoe/sz/en | $E02/7efe0 | vZ0T/p0/T0 | Suew B3 pg$d saweb 9 %00qa4025 psemp3 auabng ‘Buesabletion
OPETSO0SI0ZITI0 [00°0SST AO | bZOT/31/S0 | vT0T/9T/S0 | veoe/eT/eo PEOSAD SHBRJW 8 PUZ dSHE/VHET [ ‘suiog-ueqin
0061SZ09£0EH950  |00°08T 15 | pTOR/8T/E0 | TOT/TZIT0 | vTOTIHO/10 ualy saweby pigiasisawebe Yqus f A10) ‘uossewo}
Juegsissy Buisiny paynied|  pO-pTZT-HW | 0ZETSO0E/0THTI0 |00°00EH 15 | bzOR/EZ/S0 | ¥TOZ/BTISO | $TOZ/BT/E0 [eoID/GeT HO-HTTT HTY uesng ayalo) ‘sieads
0ZEISTFHEQTTIFI0 [00°00T 15 | beoz/seie0 | veoz/vT/e0 | vT0zivTico uohelueS 3ARS P04 BUID 3 eles ‘s
3|1eSET J0 AN 0ZETSOTEEDIZHTO 00501 1S | pZ0R/8T/E0 | v2OT/ZTIED | pEOZfTT/CO gsse[y-ysayay dinb3 Jyop 1AL auabng pjeucy ‘sissss
§ s5ej) Jaysayay Juswidinby say oy OTETSOTEEOTIZPIO |00°2SY 1S | ¥e02/82/E0 | ¥e0z/cT/e0 | $T0e/B0/L0 3% dinb3 Juoy 3)j2SeT 40 AUD auabing pleuoy ‘Jajsses
OPETSO0SI0TITIO |00"00bE AO | pZOZ/RT/S0 | v202/81/50 | v202/81/€0 PROLBAQ SYPBM 8 PUT dSHZ/YHEL d maipuy 'sabasg
OpEISO0S90TTTTO |0000¥E AO | peOZ/BL/SO | bZOT/81/S0 | $T0T/ST/ED PROLDAD S42DM § PUZ dSHZ/VHER d maipuy ‘136995
OvETS00S90ZIII0 {00058 AQ | v20T/31/50 | $T0T/8T/S0 | ¥20Z/81/E0 PROLRAD SIBBM 8 PUZ dSHT/YAET d mMdapuy "sebg
0ZETSO0THOZETTO {00958 IS | veoziee/so | bz0z/81/S0 | 202/81/50 00£-802T IND #oHied “‘UBULENYIS
0ZEISTPEEOTTHTIO 00705k 1S | vzoe/8zis0 | pTOT/ZI/E0 | $T0T/90/70 3oueq Bums SyeIpaWLIRIUT 1RGez)(3 SUB[ 'seuoyds
0ZEISTHEE0TTLIO |00°0SH 1S | vzoe/sz/eo | yroefen/so | v70e/o0/70 {eApINg uopdanay Buippam 90RZIF BURl ‘Sewoyds
OZETSTYREQTIFIO |00°09T 1S | pe0Z/eT/E0 | ¥20T/02/50 | ¥202/02/50 Auna) 3jjeset-uwadiiy Jaauq v 66319 “sapuydg
0ZETSOTEEOTTPTO |00°807 1S | $702/87/€0 | b7OT/EL/ED | p2OT/ET/E0 V SSE[D JAUSBLSY JUOb bTdS [ PIEYIR] BILUYOS
pjeaH Ajunwiuo) pue jeuosiad| Z0T-£00T-3dH | 0ZETS00/S0ZTII0 0079581 1S | vzoz/ee/sa | T02/81/50 | veoz/81/c0 Z0T-£007 3aH [ Auouy ‘epry
SSOUIPM | TOT-0001-3dH | 0ZE£IS00£50Z1TT0 1007926 1S | be0C/ET/an | ¥202/31/50 | $20Z/81/E0 101-0001 3dH { AuoLpuy ‘epny
Ssaullap| €0T-000T-3dH | 0Z£1S00/502TIT0 |00°8Z6 1S | +T0T/ETiSe | b20T/81/50 | $TOT/8T/E0 E£0T-000T 3dH [ Auopuy ‘epny
1ABojowied 10| 10-077Z-¥1Q | OZEISOOEL0THII0 |00WHE 1S | vzoe/szive | ¥T0Z/60M40 | bZOZ/ETIE0 M9 10-0722 V1A d Sewoy) “Asuo0y
0p£TSO0EL0THTI0 |00°SLTT A0 | broziee/so | vzoz/81/so | v20z/8r/e0 PROPRAQ 90-TTZT ¥NN Ukl Jaquy ‘uospRqoY
02EIS00TPOZETTO [00°LST 1S | vroz/eTiso | v207/81/50 | +20T/8T/E0 TZE SRS TTM ydaso[ enysor ‘yoeoy
B 0ZETS00TPOPETTIO0 |00°6TH 15 | vZ0T/ee/So | $2oz/8r/s0 | pTOZ/8ico TZ£ S3U3S M doud BNk udasof enysof ‘ydeoy

34



ﬁcwb_mw.\_.m_.l..
spon 9120 )
| \\ L A=
P / \m.\\

_\ (&

Su0ISsa}0.d Y3eaH - 11H DJUBUI4 PUB S3DIAJIS SSAUISNY 1O} JUIPISIId IDIA
SIIIAISS Ssaulsng ssoy Ayiey|
pue uoizeanp3 Suinuiuo) - sgld

EERITETlN
|BI20S pue sy 3l ‘Saiuewny - SSIH
$S2UISNG PUB SIJUIIIS |eINIeN - ASN
1uawdofPA3q 2JOPIOM - QdM

oy upaJd Ag uey) Jayies ales Aunoy ue pied ase Aynoe) awil-1ed ‘s8uilles ge| uj,

00889 uinunoday - gsN J031an.3suj uD1841)] ‘pisiadse))|
29'81S s3180j0uya3] Bujuiea 1s13ojouyda] Joddng sjwopedy uaga ‘dieg
00'S2S$ SuIpI3m - adM JUBISISSY geT {uonisod jeuonippe) dijjiyd ‘aAcT

008895 Buiplam - g4m Joynaisu| (P202/1T/< uonisod jeuonippe) ueq ‘201y

3ley JNOH Ipal) a1ey ,qe1 / AunoH NOISIAIG / INIWLYYJIA NOILISOd awep aaiojdw3

3unaal savisn.| Jo paeog yzZ0Z ‘TT |Hdy

SLNIWLNIOAAY 44V1S FNIL-LYVd / ALTNDVH JNILL-LYVd
NOILVINYO4NI 404 3Ll 49497100 ALINAWWOD

AHTIVA SIONITTII

35



Action Item 11

Resolution Honoring Student Trustee Elizabeth “Libbv” Bovles (approval)

Student Trustee Elizabeth “Libby” Boyles has served the College and the student body
with dedication, commitment, and enthusiasm. It is recommended that the resolution
honoring her for her service to the campus be approved so that it may be memorialized in
the permanent record of the College.

Recommendation:

Approve resolution, as presented.

KPI 3: Support for Students

36



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Elizabeth “Libby” G. Boyles served as a member of the Board of Trustees
representing the students of Illinois Valley Community College from April 2023 to April 2024, and

WHEREAS, she has given generously of her time, energy, and talents in her responsibilities

to the College as the Student Trustee and as a student leader, and

WHEREAS, she has been instrumental in providing the student perspective related to plans,
programs, and policies, as well as through her monthly reports, which have directly benefitted the

future of Illinois Valley Community College, and

WHEREAS, she has participated actively in all phases of the College’s development and has

capably represented all students with dedication and enthusiasm, and

WHEREAS, the College congratulates her on the anticipated completion of her degree at
Illinois Valley Community College and wishes her much continued success as she pursues further

higher education goals.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley
Community College, District No. 513, publicly expresses its sincere appreciation to ELIZABETH
“LIBBY” G. BOYLES with the congratulations of the Board of Trustees and the College.

BY ORDER of the Board of Trustees, [llinois Valley Community College, District No. 513,
815 N. Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, Illinois.

SIGNED THIS 11" DAY OF APRIL, 2024

Dr. Tracy Morris, President

Secretary, Board of Trustees Chair, Board of Trustees

ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

37



Action Item 12

Change Order — Salt Storage Facility — Relocate Water Main

To be in compliance with Board Policy 4.11, the administration wishes to advise the Board
of Trustees of Change Orders for the Salt Storage Facility project. The change orders are
an increase of $70,009. The change order consists of the following changes:

Previous contract amount: $299,980

Chamlin Change Order Specifications:
e Lump sum fee for relocation design $2,500

Vissering Change Order Specifications: $67,509
e Excavation and soil removal for relocated
water main line
e Spread and compact bedding stone and backfill
granular from main line relocation
Install water main valves, boxes and fittings
e Install caps on existing water main line to be
abandoned
Installation of new PVC for relocated water main
e Perform disinfection, pressure and leakage testing
of relocated water main

New contract amount: $369.989

Recommendation:
The administration recommends Board approval of the change orders to the Salt
Storage Facility project of $70,009. This will come from the PHS fund balance.

KPI 6: Resource Management

38



218 Wesl Lafayelte Sheels OHawa, IL 61350
Phone 815.434.7225+ Fax 815.434.2831
offawa@chamiincom

Chamiin & Associates
ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS = PLANNERS

April 2, 2024

Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513
815 N. Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348

ATTN: Kathy Ross, Vice President

SUBJECT:  Salt Storage Facility Project — Additional Design Services Request

Dear Kathy,

Chamlin & Associates, Inc. is submitting this request for additional services to be compensated
for preparation of watermain relocation exhibits, coordination with the contractor for the same,
and construction inspection of said relocation.

We respectfully request a Lump Sum Fee of $2,500 for our efforts regarding the relocation design
and inspection.

The watermain was discovered upon installation of the building foundations. Since the risk of a
future leak beneath the building could damage the building foundations, we recommended the
existing line be relocated around the new building. Vissering Construction, the contractor, is
separately submitting a change order request for constructing the line relocation.

Please feel free to reach out if there are any questions or concerns regarding this request. If
approved, please sign and return.

Sincerely,

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES, INC. Accepted By:

GO, LU

David A. Hall, P.E., Project Engineer Signature

04/02/2024
Date Date

Monis Office www.chamlin.com Peru Office

221 West Washington Ste Mormis, Ik 40450 4152 Progress Boulevard® Peru, IL 1354
Phone 815.942.1402« Fax 815.942.1471 Phone 815.223.3344« Fax 815.223.3348

mormis@chamlincom peru@chamiin.com

39



CHANGE ORDER NO. _1_

Owner: lllinois Valley Community College District No. 513

Engineer: Chamlin & Associates. Inc.
Contractor: Vissering Construction Company
Project: Salt Storage Facility

Date Issued: _April 12, 2024

Owner’s Project No.:

Engineer’s Project No.: 2472.00

Contractor’s Project No.:

Effective Date of Change Order: April 12. 2024

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description: Re-locate existing 8" watermain around new salt shed that was discovered during foundation
construction. Approximately 106 LF of 8" watermain, with valves, line stops and appurtenances.
Includes $5,300 contingency in case existing valve does not shut flow off completely.

Attachments: 1. Vissering Change Order request with pricing

2. Exhibit detailing watermain relocation

Change in Contract Price

Change in Contract Times
[State Contract Times as either a specific date or a
number of days]

Original Contract Price:

$  299,980.00

Original Contract Times:
Substantial Completion:
Ready for final payment:

May 15, 2024
May 30, 2024

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change
Orders No. 1 to No. [Number of previous Change
Order]:

$ 0.00

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved

Change Orders No.1 to No. [Number of previous

Change Order]:
Substantial Completion:
Ready for final payment:

0 days
0 days

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

S 299,980.00

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: May 15, 2024

Ready for final payment: May 30, 2024

[Increase] {Beerease} this Change Order:

$ 67,509.00 (includes $5,300 contingency)

[Increase] {Beerease] this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 15 calendar davs

Ready for final payment: 15 calendar days

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$ 367,489.00 (includes contingency)

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: May 30. 2024

Ready for final payment: June 15. 2024

Recommended by Engineer (if required)

Accepted by Contractor

By: P
Title: _ Project Engineer
Date: _ 4/2/24
Authorized by Owner Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable)
By:
Title:
Date:

EJCDC® C-941, Change Order EJCDC® C-941, Change Order, Rev.1.
Copyright® 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Pagelof1l

40



MARCH 29, 2024

VISSERING

Counstruction Company

where success is measured one projact at o fime

175 Benchmark Industrial Drive | Streator, llinois 61364 | T 815.673.5511 | F 815.672.0573
vissering.com

PROPOSAL FOR CHANGE ORDER #1 EXHIBIT RELOCATE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

SUBMITTED BY VISSERING CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

VISSERING CONSTRUCTION COMPANY IS PLEASED TO OFFER THIS PROPOSAL TO FURNISH AND DELIVER THE ABOVE-
REFERENCED PROJECT AND SPECIFICATIONS BY CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES, DATED MARCH 25, 2024, IN OGLESBY, IL. THIS
PROPOSAL IS FOR LABOR, MATERIALS, AND THE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT TO COMPLETE THE WORK AS INDICATED IN THE
SCOPE BELOW. AN ADD IS INCLUDED AS A CONTINGENCY PLAN IN CASE OF THE FAILURE OF THE EXISTING VALVE
LOCATED BY THE OWNER.

SCOPE:

o GENERAL CONDITIONS

0
0]
o]
0
0

SUPERVISION OF OWN WORK

PROJECT MANAGEMENT OF OWN WORK

PRICING IS BASED ON VCC'S SAFETY POLICIES

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

ALL NECESSARY EQUIPMENT TO ACCOMPLISH THIS SCOPE OF WORK

e EXCAVATION

0]
0]

EXCAVATION AND SPOIL REMOVAL FOR RELOCATED WATER MAIN LINE SHOWN ON CO #1 EXHIBIT
SPREAD AND COMPACT BEDDING STONE AND BACKFILL GRANULAR FOR MAIN LINE RELOCATION SHOWN
ON CO #1 EXHIBIT

e UTILITE INSTALL

o]
o}
(o}

INSTALL WATER MAIN VALVES, BOXES, AND FITTINGS SHOWN ON CO #1 EXHIBIT - OPTION # 1
INSTALL CAPS ON EXISTING WATER MAIN LINE TO BE ABANDONED SHOWN ON CO #1 EXHIBIT
INSTALLATION OF NEW PVC FOR RELOCATED WATER MAIN PER CO #1 EXHIBIT SPECS AND DRAWING

¢ TESTING

o
0

PERFORM DISINFECTION OF RELOCATED WATER MAIN PER SPECS ON CO #1 EXHIBIT
PREFROM PRESSURE AND LEAKAGE TESTING OF RELOCATED WATER MAIN PER SPECS ON CO #1 EXHIBIT

EXCLUSIONS IN THE ABOVE SCOPE:
e  PERMITS OF ANY KIND

e  WINTER CONDITIONS

e LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

e HAZARDOUS WASTE REMOVAL

e PERFORMANCE BONDS INCLUDED

CONDITIONS:

o NO OVERTIME WILL BE REQUIRED IF THE ISOLATED SECTION OF THE WATER MAIN CAN BE SHUT DOWN FOR 7
WORKING DAYS

Page 10f2

41



LUMP-SUM PRICE:
SIXTY-TWO THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED NINE .....ccciciiiiiiiiiiiineenesreee e nene e s sessnesae s anas $62,209.00
ADD: - ADD PRICE TO LUMP-SUM PRICE ABOVE

e UTILITY INSTALL

o EXCAVATION & INSTALL WATER MAIN STOP # 2 SHOWN ON CO #1 EXHIBIT - OPTION #2
o PATCHWORK OF EXISTING PAVEMENT AT THE LINE STOP LOCATION

FIVE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED .......ccocuiiiiiiniii i et st $5,300.00
AS ALWAYS, THANK YOU FOR PROVIDING US WITH THIS OPPORTUNITY. PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME WITH ANY
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS.

SINCERELY,
Weshae! %W

MICHAEL DZIERZYNSKI
PROJECT MANAGER

VISSERING CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PHONE: (815) 925-7379

E-MAIL: MDZIERZYNSKI@VISSERING.COM

Page 2 of 2

42



S AL i e e e . s Cldatn e Swoed g e ees ) S Jied e i s men

T

o3y

LEGEND

»

.

=

=

<«

o

°

v

x

o
77773 PROPOSED BUILDING LNE
IS5 PROFOSED CONCRETE SURFECE
PROFSED HizA

® PROPOSED MANHOLE.

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

NOTE: ALL \WATER MAIN TO BE BACKFILED
WITH SELECT GRANUL )
(TRENCH BACKFILL) IN ACORDANCE
WITH ASTA D2121 CLASS 1A

A6 SURFACE
o REMAIN

e
«7 o

s wan. wmor 1]

- :m

WATER MAN PIFE - WATER MAN PPE SHALL BE PVC PIPE OF THE SIZE

mucu:n 0 THE PLNS MO SUALL CONFOR 10 NwA GO0, DRIB, CLASS 235
VT FIPE_JONTS SHALL BE PUSH-GN JOINTS WIH FLENELE

ERSTOuERG SEALS Fe RS Dordn b FvT

UATER e (TGS, WATER whe FTTINGS SHALL BE DUCTLE iEon i
MECHANICAL JONTS OF TE TYPE 2D SIZE INDICATED

FORL 10 AYMA E133, FITTNCS, SHALL OF BIAMNOUS COATED PER Sva €50
R0 CEuEn? GNED wen swaik Lige
RESTRANED CLANDS. ALL WATER MAN WECHANICAL JONT VALVES AND FITTIN
SALL B EGUPERD Wi EBALLUG TIoE ReSTRANIG aros n:smumm;
GLANDS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED BY EBAA-(RON OR APRROVED EQUAL.

WATER UAIK VALVES AND B VALVES AND BOXES T0 BE INSTALLED
48 INXCATED O THE PLANS smu;1 irh R[smzm HEDCE CATE VALuES U
- L ¢

SHAFT, AND SHALL HAVE A LiD WATER"

VALVE BOXES SAALL € FROWDED WX A NUBBER LEVELNG/CENTERNG. GLAND. T0 0F

BLACED I TME BOTIOU OF THE VALY 603 0 BISURE THAT THE GPERATIS NUT IS
— APPROVED

TA-VALVE 250 PATRGT BY HYDRA-STOP O CHGNEER~APPROYED €

UNOERGHQUND PIPE MARKERS.

@ PLASIC RIBBON TACE: BRIGHT COLORED. CONTNUOUSLY FRIVVED. UNMUM 6

BCHES WOE BY 4 WL DICK WANUFACIURED FOR ORECT ELR

e, CAUTDY TAPE SUALL OF WARKED: ‘CAUTON GATER WAN BELOW AND
RETALLES 24 MENES SOV THE WATER WA IS

G SOLD STESL CORE. WM COPRER METALLURGCALLY

FOR DIRECT

CONCHETE THRUST BLODAING SAALL BT PROVOED AT ALL WATER MAN. TEES AND
ENDS. THRUST BLOCKS UAY BE E'TWER POURED-IN-PLAGE CONCRETE OR

PRECCAST CONGHETE BLOCKS OF & STE SKVSEACTORY 10 T ENGNEER,

£

7. CISNFECTION OF WATER MANS

. THE CONTRACTOR WL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE WAIN BEING FLUSHED AND
CISWFECTED. Ay ADDMONAL SERVCE /AN TAPS (WNPS). TGS, VALYES,
1. REURED FOT FLUSHING, DISNEECTON, AND TESTHG SHALL BE NGOENTAL
WATER UAW, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESFONSELE FOR TAKING ALL
VAR SAORIZS ANG DENERY 10 e TEATHE LABORS (R, Tk Gomre o
TESTING SHALL BE FAID FOR BY THE CONTRAGTOR.

A5 A MNIMUU THE CONTRAGTOR SWALL COLLECT BAGTERIQLOGICAL SAWPLES AT
THE ENDS OF FUNS ANO AT 1,200 FOOT INTERVALS ALONG THE WATER UAIN.
THE LOCATIONS OF SAUPUING PONTS SHALL BE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

. THE MAWS SWALL BE FLUSHED PRIOR 0 QISIWFECTION IN ACGORDANGE W
SECTIN 41C215A OF THE WATER AND SEUER SEEORICATIONS” AND DISKFECTED
W ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 41-2.158 THROU

ATTER FNAL FLUSHING AND BEFORE MPEUNE (S CONNECTED 10 THE EGSTNG
LACED N SERVCE, EMPLOY AN APPROVED DEPENOENT
ROMATORY 70 ST SAUPLES AND 1S5UE A BACTERRLOGEAL REPORT,

a

B TESTHG

FRESSURE AND LEAKAGE TESING — UNLESS /PPROWD OTHERWSE, I LEAKAGE
THG SALL BE FERFORUED ACCORDING 10 ARICLE 412214, BARTS & B 4 C
AND SEWER SPECTRCATIONS. MMM TEST PRESSURE SHALL
S 155 PS| FOR T PROCT

PROVIDE PERSONNEL AND EQUPMENT. A0 ARRANGE FOR AND PAY THE COST OF,
AU REGURED TESTS AND INSPECTIONS REQUIRED. WHERE TEST SHOWS UATERIALS
O WORUANSHE T O OEFICENT, REPLACE 06 REPAIR 43 NECESSARY, AND
REPEAT THE TESTS UNTIL THE SPEGIFIED STANDARDS ARE AGHIE

5. UATER WA CASN FIPE, WATER WAN CUATY CASHG e SHAL EET TaE
ammmms FOR WATER PE 45 DESCRIBED ¢ THE FREVIOUS SECTION WTH
o THaT 08 zs wss vss AL B PERMITED, THE INSDE DAUETER
D6 ey O AN THE LARGEST QUTSKE DIAMETER OF
ENER PiFE SONTS O CONPINGS.

£
NUEACTURLD B CASCADE. WATEMORKS MANFACTURRNG, OF ENGNEER
APPROVED EOUAL

- CABNG END SEALS  GASME END SEALS Siaut BE RUUL-OVER TXPE CONSTRUCTION
‘AlD UADE £ROU MESPRENE WM T304 STARLESS ST STEEC BANOS. FOR SEQURW
e € END. SEAL 10, TNE CASKG PIPE 400 CARRIER Pipt. Ehone
b s SODEL CEES A5 MANUFACTURED BY CASCADE WATERWORKS
VARPASTUANG 68 ENNEER APPROVED EQUAL

Option 1
The valve that the school found down the line does work. To isolate the
system, only one line stop should be inserted.

L EDONG, HAUNCHNG & MITAL BCiriL,

2. IRENCH BACKFIL FOR WATER MAW SALL BE 1) ACCOROANCE WMk ASTM 02421
14, SELECT GRANULAR BACKFI
CRUSHED ‘STONE_ WEETING 10T GRADVATION CA-07. TRENCHED SH

GRAPHIC  SCALE
v w

(N FEET)

BNKRILEG A3 SONFACTED FeR ARTIGLE 5087 OF THE 1G0T STAMDARD SPEGREATIONS

T

PERU MORRES

ey

OTTAWA MENDOTA
wuNos

“WCC SALT STORAGE FACILITY
ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
OGLESBY, ILLINOIS

CHANGE ORDER #1 EXHIBIT FOR

CURRENT 45 0F: 03/25/2024

2

RELOCATE EXISTING WATER MAIN PRICING

43




ILLINQIS VALLEY
ITY COLLEGE

COMMUN.
PR

ERTY

su 7507 T w LTt
ZEPISE g awes praewil

Bkl

TON BT CONG: SURF. uf.af.ll.wrn

i

NG m;rh(_\\{_:nz

DO Aa =]

LLEGE ‘PARKS
- i

Z

ILLINGES SR ET T

7
/

does work. To isolate the system, only one line

Exating Valva
Locatod by |
Owner

STATON EOcanoe
STA: 218478, ORLANDO Surh Roan

2400 M:uﬂm wr L

/ ;Z,//»

Option 1
The valve that the school found down the line

stop should be inserted.

A 145 T L -
ey - SEa
(1) 5 0D ¥

A 1954 L QLT
| %AH!DTLSIT

ST 0477 O T STA, 1427 €L
GO o s dnnl i

Cmomac ©
STA 1447 &
(285 L. hramy sovem 87

AS-BUILT—PLANS

DESIGNED BY: Laou

VEATICAL SCALE:

P

SERVICE NOBELPHARMA PRODUCTIONS INC.

— GENERAL CONTRAGTOR:
. Rorpio
; @I —
: e i L
8 = T e SE [ T T Toal T I} e |
R B 4R | RoRZAL SOUE © - a7 CITY OF ogLESAY | PLAN & PROFILE Jnfﬂlnn ﬂml%
SEWER WATER & ROADWAY EXTENSIONS TO STATIONS: 0+00 — B+00 llki hr hm mmﬁ =

-
Bt [FRosEet o Taai |

44




SRt e St sees mes 8 e iy e P pees pew Uit g oy o e

e O

LEGEND
e—— EXSING STORM SEWER
x EXISTNG FEN
o EXSTNG SIGH
® EXISTING GAS METER
® EXISTING GAS VALY
a EASTNG ELECTAIC SPUCE BOX.
= (STWE LICHT PaLE
o EXISTNG UMLITY POLE
o ISTIHG UV v
o EXISTIG MANHOLE
v EXISTNG FIRE HYORANT
X EXISTNG WATER VALVE
2}

77777 PROPDSED BUILDING LINE
5] PROPOSED CONCRETE SURFACE

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

[ ——
1 t

1 BA- 90 DEGREE BEND
1 g couer A
i g x

(190 oF w ESSELEY. 03,85

S
INLET PROTECTION-
‘GONTROL

TP OF 2 M - b

extsrgriar 10 B — AN
"

NOTE: Ats WATER MAIN TO BE BACKFILLED
51

K
WITH ASTM D232 €LASS 1A

Trrem nraZo i

g6 sunPace
‘10 REMAIN

S — H Line Stop # 1 >

T e
o o

45 DECREE. B‘

& cac0
.m comr 5

The valve down the line

Option 2
does not work. The second line stop is
inserted.

~

EN
RECuREuEwT FoR

0.

| CASING END SEaLs:

FYSATER, AN PIPE < WATER UAW EIE SN BE PUC PIEE O e Sze

INDICATED N THE PLAN To Auwa G300, D18, CLASS 235. GRAPHIC  SCALE
BVC PIEE JONTS BARLL BE PUSH-0N JONTS i FLERAL o t0 20
ELASTOMERIC SEALS PER ASTM 03139 AND F477.

WATER WA FITVNGS. WATER MAM FITNGS SHALL BE DUCTILE 1RO W

UED«N:AL VOINTS OF THE TYPE AND SIZE INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND SHALL (W FEER)

T TO AN C153, FITTNCS SHALL BE BITOMNOUS CONTED
0 CEVENT N SR Awwa €

RESTRANED GLANDS. AL WATER WA MECHANICAL JOWT VALVES AND FITTNGS
SHiLL BE COURSED W VEGA-LUC TYAE RESTRANIG CLADS. RESTRAMNG
ROVED EQUAL

PER Awws CTID

GLANDS SHetL BE MANUFACTURED BY EBAA

YATER W VALVES 00 BOES. WATER NAR YALLES. XD BOXES 10 GE RSTAULED
45 (NDICATED ON THE PL

BOX. Us
VALRS AL B8 GUKVALNE BY mmc mnuslmas o
AT S0 FAT o BT oAb i ECER MED EQUAL

UNDERGROUND FIPE WARKERS.

PLASTC RIGHON TAPE: SRIGHT COLORED, CONTINGOUSLY PRIIED, WIS §
4 WL THICK, MANUFACTURED FOR DIRECT BURIAL

SERUCE " CRuMO. TACE SHaLL B MARKED. A0 WATER WA BELOV AND

WSFALLED 24 INCHES ABOVE THE WATER MAIN RIPE.

e TRA £10 44 SOUD STEEL CORE M COPPER METALLURGICALLY
BONDED TO T AS MANUFACTURED BY COPPERHEAD HDUSTRIES OR
TRACER, WRE SHALL BE ATTAGAED T0 THE WATER WAW BIE i TASE ©
OTHER_ ADHES TRACES oy R BOTH RVC AND DUCTLE
ROV PIRING AND SHALL BE CONTINUGUS THROUGH CASNG FIPES. TERMINA
€ AT HYDRANTS 15 SURFACE ACCESS SNG i
(EAD OR ENGNFER—APPROVED £QU CES SHALL BE W
S5'EONES DR NG SLICONE CEL LLED LODKKALE CONNECTORS SuITasLE

168 DReET BunT

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCHING AL B PROVDED AT ALL MATER LA TEES AND
BENDS. TMRUST BLOCKS WAY BE BITHER POURED-

FRECCAST CONCRETE BLONS OF & S26 SANFACTORY 1 THE ENGREER.

OISAFECTION OF WATER HAINS

THE CONTRACTOR WAL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TWE UAIN BEING FLUSHED
CISHIECTED, ANY ADDONAL SERUCE/LAN TAPS (#4PS). FTTINGS, Vaiyes.
€1, REQURED FOR FLUSHAS, DISKFECTON, AX) TESING SualL B NCORNTAL

I8 MATER UAW, TE CONTRAGTON SAALL BE REGPONSOLE-FOR TAGING AL
VATER SAMPLES, AND DRLIERY TO. IV TEGTHE LACORATORY. T COSTS
TESTING SHALL BE PAID FOR BY THE GONTRACTOR.

€. AS A WMMUW THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COLLECT BACTERIDLOGICAL SAWPLES AT
THE ENDS OF RUNS AMD AT 1,200 FDOT INTERVALS ALDNG THE WATER MAN.
THE LOCATIONS OF SAUP(ING PONTS SHALL BE AS DIRECFED 6Y THE ENGINEER.

5 THE WANS SHALL GE FLUSHED PRIOR T0 DISNFECNON N ACCORDANCE W
SECTION 41-215% OF THE WATER D SENER SFEGIICATIONS AND BanrrcTe

R OGROMCE. i SECTION 12196 TG

ATTER FIAL FLUSHRG D BEFORE PRELAE I CONNECTED

SYSTEM OR PLACED W SERVICE. ENPLOY AN APPROVED WNOEPENDE

ABORATORY 70 TEST SKUPLES AMD S4UF A BACTERIOLOGICAL REPORT.

TESTNG

o T ExsTHG

PRESSURE AND LEAYAGE TESTNG - (LESS APPROVED OTHERWISS, TME LEAKAGE

TESTIG SHALL oF FeRFoaED sccoRane fo 41216, PARTS 4,8 & £
CETE JATER AND SEVER SPECHOAONS iAnuls oot PRESAUNE ShALL

BE 15 PS( FOR THIS PROJECT.

PROVIOE RERSONNEL AND EQUIMENT, AND ARRANGE FOR AND PAY THE COST OF,
AL REQURED TESTS AND INSPECTINS REQUAED. MHERE TEST SHOWE NATERALS

OB WORKMANSHP 0 B DEFKIENT, PAIR S NECESSARY, AND
RRPEAT € TESTS UNTL E SPEGATD. STANDARDE ARE SCHEGED

UATER W CASN PIPE: NATORL WA QUALTY CASNG FIPE SHALL UEET. TiE
WATER UK PPE As DeCRl

o5 S B P

THAN THE LARGEST DUTSIOE DIALETER

a

THAT DR 25, CLASS
Sihck BE & ki 3¢ £ CHEATER
CARFLER PIPE JONTS 0R COUPLIVGS.

GASING SPACERS:

CASWG SPACERS S A TWO-PIECE SHELL AND WADE FROW T~ X
STAMESS stecL ur Iy umuw T4 GAUGE THICKNESS, SHELL SECTIONS SHALL
E L * THCK, RIBHED PVC EXTRUSION. ~RUNNERS SHALL B
Gerbachit PR

T-304 STANLESS STEEL L
G WELDED TQ THE SHELL ~ CASING SPACERS SHALL GE MODEL CCS
AFACTURED BY CASCADE WATERMORCS WANUFACTURING, OF ENGINEER

7
APPROVED ¢
ST EN0 SEALS SUalL BE PULL-OVER TYPE COUSTRUCTON
AHO MADE FROM NEOPRENE WTH T-304 &1 STEEL BANDS FOR SECURING
T ENDS oF TME ENb SEAL 10 T CASHG PIEE A4D CARIER PEY

€10 SEALS SARLL BE MOOEL CCES S MANLEACTLRED GY CASCADE WATERWORXS
WANUFACTURING OR ENGHEER AP

HENCH BACKFLL FOR WATER N SKALL B i ACCORCANCE WM AST 02321

BAKRILED AN TOUPACTED PeR ARMCLE 60107 SF TE 10T STARDARD. SPEGHEATIONS.

« resncti

PR
OTTAWA MENDOTA

oRRiS TVCC SALT STORAGE FACILITY
ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
OGLESBY. ILLINOIS

nunals

CHANGE ORDER #1 EXHIBIT
RELOCATE EXISTING WATER MAIN

FOR

PRICING

45




i mesen, " o,
1. 1N ELEL SERVICE TO PEDESTAL TO BF I
33 v, 3 PhieE, 60 A INDERGRND (i3 LI & e st ¥
SERVICE, TO BC /SROVDED BY OITY OF OGESHY. AT4O X N
COMAETR T0
ELECTRIC FROM PEDESTAL TO LIFT STATION PURPS.

su 7407 T -r u.:

b\;.nu

“Trasiopsz |—

Plugged anc
abanoned |-

agEeonn
L CONTRACTOR TD UNCOVER ]
D Vo ek 5 o, T
lemssvswu-mmzm: z)nmmsummzmm ] 5 T
R e et v TEATAOIT ST AT \
mmn.m I.'l.wlu.)«lvl.lu' | .l,—|-—-
TE DO e £ Pl AT B
ST DO Ay PATIOR e CASING GARE W Ak |
AT it Cour A omTe N A 1t
m"“"‘”‘mm e uce sl
e

WO ASSOUATED W ROADNAY o s

PRoRcen } e

CLLLEGE rARKlﬂp TRAFFY;

/ Pt w2

h e
Option 2

The valve down the line does not work. The

second line stop is inserted.

g

e

TR

nn.\.\:v\

Fi

. TN BAGL
;m BT, WATERIALS FROIE. [ i
2 L x | TON BT CONC. SURF, CSE. L TR g
ILLINOIS VALLEY 3 ! B
COMMUNITY COLLEGE | abeee. ! ER | nmm:&s:xlﬁ:ﬁu es,
PROPERTY PaRE Lo b ’~4~ /

,e,/

""“"-«.—srumn,,u.,_‘g_um,

(1) 457 500

d

L BTA 0430 TL €L
STA 1847 1T G
(853 L, PG SARILARY SEWER &

| AS—BUILT-PLANS ||

| DA ChagoN
F 2 | = i 5 5 5 2 g n 3 g 2 Fl 3 % | ¥
H § H E E i H E g E 2 g E H i |
[ Lo & T =3 =i o ¥ T ! e P G
it oL SOUR 1= 47 SEWER WATER & ROADWAY EXTENSIONS TO PLAN & PROFILE piordasn, cmm e - i S
- STATIONS: 0+00 — 8+00 | Hlpineering, e i T 20 M
DESIGHED BY: 440 VERTICAL SCALE: ¥ = § SERVICE NOBELPHARMA PRODUCTIONS INC. L e e

46




Action Item 13

Purchase Request — Illinois Century Network (ICN) Bandwidth Upgrade

As IVCC continues to increase its usage of internet connected resources such as Colleague
SaaS, 0365, and Zoom, we continue to see a growing need to increase our overall
bandwidth into the campus, which currently is at 500Mbps. We are proposing the next step
in this upgrade to help support this growing need as well as to ready our campus for
supporting the Distance Learning environments that will be implemented soon. We are
looking to double our bandwidth on campus from 500Mbps to 1Gbps and will continue to
monitor in the future and will have future options to increase bandwidth if we exceed the
newly upgraded capacity.

This cost covers the annual fee for supplying 1Gbps connection for the IVCC campus to

the Internet. We will see a $6,000 annual increase in Internet connection fees for this
upgrade. The new cost is $24,000 annually.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board authorize the upgrade/amendment to the
Ilinois Century Network (ICN) Agreement in the amount of $24,000/yearly for a 3yr
term. Doing so will ensure that we can provide the additional bandwidth to help
support the Distance Learning environment we will be implementing on premise,
maintain operational continuity, and provide a seamless experience for our staff,
faculty, and students.

KPI 6: Resource Management

47



ILLINOIS
VALLEY

COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kathy Ross
FROM: Justin Denton
DATE: March 22, 2024

SUBJECT: Internet Bandwidth Upgrade

Accompanying this memo are quotes from Illinois Century Network (ICN) for the increase of our
Internet Bandwidth from 500Mbps to 1Gbps. As we continue to see an increase in our current
Internet usage on campus and the future demand that Distance Learning technology will place on
our network, we are seeking to support this demand to ensure minimal impact to the overall College
connection to the Internet. As part of these efforts, we will continue to monitor and adjust
bandwidth in the future if we see demands increase. This selection is the MAX our current
connection and hardware can allow for at this time. Future increases above and beyond a 1Gbps
connection may require upgrades to on premise hardware as well as adjusting agreements with
both ICN and iFiber contracts.

| am asking the Board of Trustees to approve the 3-year agreement with ICN which is not to exceed
the cost of $24,000 annually. This purchase is to be funded by the IT budget.

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns.

48



Broadband Service Order

lllinois Dept. of Innovation & Technology
ICN Site ID: _[0032063 5

Organization Name [LLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Site Name: ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

ILLINOIS
CENTURY
NETWORK"™

" — e ———

lllinois Department of Innovation & Technology (DalT) Customer

REGIONAL TECHNOLOGY CENTER IV CHRIS DUNLAP

253 N SCHUYLER AV ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
i 815 N ORLANDO SMITH AV

KANKAKEE, IL 60901 OGLESBY, IL 61348

Ph: 815-936-4644 Fax: 815-936-4646 Ph: 815-224-2720

e-mail: DOIT.ICN.RTC4@ILLINOIS.GOV e-mail: chris_dunlap®@ivcc.edu

{1 Same As Above

Billing Contact

Billing Address 1

Billing Address 2

Billing City, St, ZIP

Billing Phone

Billing Contact E-Mail

Monthly Service Fees/Monthly Recurring Charges {MRC) Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost

INTERMET EGRESS - 1GB 1000 $2.00 $2,000.00
*** This pricing represents a 36 month term

Total MRC l $2,000.00
IOne-Time Charges/Non-Recurring Charges (NRC) Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost

Total NRC $0.00

This Service Order is subject to and fully incorporates the terms and conditions of the Master Service Agreement currently in place between Customer and

DolT. The Service Order may, from time to time, be modified at Customer’s written request and upon approval of DolT.

The pricing in this Service Order is based on a 36 month term (Service Term). Any cancellation or termination of service on or after the date of DolT's
acceptance and execution of this Service Order listed in the signature block below (Service Order Acceptance Date) and before the end of the Service Term
shall be subject to certain cancellation fees and early termination penalties as outlined in the Master Service Agreement. Customer acknowledges and agrees
to pay these fees upon cancellation or early termination. Customer will be responsible for any applicable taxes in addition to all service- related costs stated in

this Service Order.

Please note: This is not an invoice. Customer will be invoiced by DolT separately. This quote is valid until 06/27/2024. DolT may invoice, and Customer shall be
liable, for any NRC, or for any cancellation fees if applicable, beginning upon the Service Order Acceptance Date. DolT may invoice, and Customer shall be
liable, for the applicable MRC payments, or for any early termination fees if applicable, beginning upon the Service Activation Date (as defined in the Master

Service Agreement).

By signing below, you certify that you are autharized to sign on behalf of Customer and that Customer agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions

contained herein.

36-2614257 Service Term: 36 months

Customer FEIN (H##-HititiHiHH)

Print Customer Representative Name Title
Customer Representative Sighature Date
Print DolT Representative Name Title
DolT Representative Signature Date
v.12.15.20

49




Action Item 14

Bid Results — Haas CNC MiniMill with Simulator

The administration received Board authorization to seek bids for a Haas CNC MiniMill
with Simulator for the manufacturing program. HFO Chicago, LLC was the only bid
received.

Having an updated lathe and mill will better align the educational process to the local
industry practices.

The CNC Mill will be fully funded by the Perkins Grant.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board accept the bid from HFO Chicago, LLC,
Elk Grove Village, IL for a Haas CNC MiniMill with Simulator at a cost of $42,752.96.

KPI 6: Resource Management

50



Action Item 15

Board Policy 02.06 Alternative Credit (approval)

Board Policy 02.06 — Alternate Credit includes an update to the policy to be reflective of
the updated practices in the area of prior learning assessment, as well as the cost change as
required by statute. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in March, 2024
and 1s being brought forward for approval due to the nature of the revisions and changes.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 3: Support for Students

51



Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Alternative Credit Effective Date: 01/18/2018
Last Reviewed: 01/14/2021

01/2605/2024
Number: 02.06 Last Revised: 01/14/2021

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees to award alternative credit to students documenting college-
level learning in any combination of the methods listed below. Students must be able to meet
residency requirements and therefore may be awarded credit for up to a maximum of 75% of the
credits for a degree and/or certificate based upon any combination of methods listed below. These
credits might not transfer to other collezes. When applicable, individual credit limits are noted
within each method’s subsection in the accompanying Administrative EProcedure|.

o Advanced Placement (AP)

e College Level Examination Program (CLEP)

e Military Prior Learning Assessment (MPLA) and Defense Activity for Non-Traditional
Education/DSST Credit by Exam (DANTES/DSST/DD-214)

o International Baccalaureate (IB)

s__lllinois High School Diploma (HSE/GED) Test results High-Sehool Equivalency/General
EdueatenDovelopment(HEECED Testresnlly
s__Forcign Credit
s State Seal of Biliteracy
e Credit for Prior Learning
o Portfolio Assessment (work experience, technical/vocational training, industry
certification, licensure, registry, or other learning experiences such as training
evaluation, continuing education units (CEUs), or other competency-based
equivalency reviews)
o IVCC Proficiency Examination

Board Policy 02.06 page 1

52

Lt

Commented [CC1]: Sec 1501.311 Credst for PLA Joint

C ittee on Ad ative Rules states, “In the process
of determining if credit ¢can be awarded for prior learming,
colleges shall charge students only for the cost of the prior
learning assessment services and not for the amount of
credit awarded.”

https://www ilga gov/ftn ICAR/AdminCode/023/023015010

CO3110R htmi

I knew our previous board policy included, "A non-
refundable fee of $20/credit hour is due at the time the
student makes application to receive eredit for prior
learning.” ts this being moved to the procedural part and
removed from the policy? If so | just want to make sure we
revise the $20 per credit hour since it conflicts with the rule |
of price for service not price per credit hour,

hitps://www.ivee edufboard/IVCC_Board Policy Manual.p




Action Item 16

Board Policy 04.01 Budget (approval)

Board Policy 04.01 — Budget includes an update to the policy to be reflective of the updated
practices in the area of financial planning. The College moved to a three-year plan after the
State of Illinois budget impasse and as a result of COVID and the changes that have
happened, the administration believes that it is extraordinarily difficult to project out
revenues and expenses for five years. In addition, the GFOA has also transitioned to three
years for the budget books. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in March,
2024 and is being brought forward for approval due to the nature of the revisions and
changes.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 6: Resource Management

53



Ilinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Budget Effective Date: 04/19/2011

Last Reviewed: 04/14/2016
Number: 04.01 Last Revised: 04/14/2016

This policy describes the general guidelines for budgeting and the budgeting process.

Contained within this policy are the College’s policies governing the preparation and approval of
operating and capital budgets, policies defining the role of the College Business Office and other
departments, agencies, and activities which participate in the budgetary process, and policies
pertaining to the implementation and control of operating and capital budgets. These policies apply
to all College divisions/agencies, departments, and activities.

Budgeting Process

The following policies govern the budget-preparation process. An explanation of the role of the
College’s Business Office is provided, and the process by which operating activities, departments,
and divisions of the College participate in the preparation of budgets is described.

Responsibility for Preparation and Approval of College Budgets

The President, through administrators, has primary responsibility for planning, coordinating, and
participating in the preparation of College budgets. Schedules, minimum standards, formats,
procedures, and expenditure/revenue estimation criteria are developed by the College Business
Office. Participation at all levels and by persons who are responsible for specific accounts is an
integral part of this process.

For purposes of this policy statement, annual operating budgets and capital budgets are
encompassed by the term “College Budgets.” This general policy statement is applicable to all
sources of revenues.

The Board of Trustees approves the annual operating budgets of the College in accordance with
State statutes. Capital budgets are also approved by the Board of Trustees.

Budeet Guidelines Covering Revenue Estimation and Expenditure Criteria

The College Business Office is responsible for providing guidance pertaining to the estimation of
revenues and projection of expenditures. Such guidance will come from the annual five-year three-
vear financial plan presented to the Board of Trustees. This financial plan will take into
consideration both short-term and long-term financial obligations and goals of the College.
Additional guidance may take the form of communication provided by the state, federal and local
agencies or result from independent studies and the application of budget assumptions.

Revenues will be estimated conservatively, using an objective and analytical approach.

Board Policy 04.01 page 1

54



Balanced Budget

Every effort will be made to submit a balanced operating budget (Education and Operations &
Maintenance Funds) in which revenues are greater than or equal to expenditures and one-time
revenues will not be used for annualized operational expenditures.

Timetable of Budget Functions

It is the responsibility of the College Business Office to establish a schedule of budget functions
which will serve to guide the budget development and implementation process for all divisions of
the College. The schedule will be based on requirements and due dates established by the State,
guidance from the Vice President for Business Services and Finance, and the management needs
of the College. Efforts will be made to provide for participation of all divisions in the development
of the timetable of budget functions.

Vice presidents, deans, directors, and department heads are authorized to establish working
schedules within the general schedule established by the College Business Office.

The method of communicating the schedule of budget functions shall be consistent from year to
year and will be by such media as is necessary and appropriate. The Board will ensure the
preparation of a tentative budget for the College for each fiscal year and the Vice President for
Business Services and Finance will make the tentative budget available for public inspection in
accordance with state law, which is currently thirty (30) days prior to the Board’s final action on
the budget. All efforts will be made to allow the Board of Trustees time to review the tentative
budget and approve the annual budget prior to the deadlines set by the State.

The College budget will be prepared in accordance with State regulations and use the same
accounting principles and classifications as the financial statements.

Board Policy 04.01 page 2

55



Action Item 17

Board Policy 04.02 Tax Levy (approval)

Board Policy 04.02a — Tax Levy includes an update to the policy to be reflective of the
updated practices in the area of creating and submitting the tax levy. This policy was shared
with the Planning Committee in March, 2024 and is being brought forward for approval
due to the nature of the revisions and changes.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 6: Resource Management

56



[llinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Tax Levy Effective Date: 04/19/2011

Last Reviewed: 04/19/2011
Number: 04.02a Last Revised: 04/19/2011

The Board of Trustees will annually determine the total amount of taxes required to meet the
budgetary requirements of the College. The Board of Trustees will authorize the amount of tax
levy by fund (listed below) and will authorize the appropriate county and local officials to collect
taxes on the College’s behalf. The certified amounts will be sent to the County Clerks on or before
the last Tuesdav in December annually. The certificate shall be signed by the Chair and the
Secretary of the Board of Trustees on the forms prescribed by law. The Certificate of Tax Levy
also will be filed with the Iilinois Community College Board (ICCB) by Jannary 31 of each vear.

Tax Levy Funds:
Education

Additional Education*
Operations and Maintenance
Protection, Health and
Safety

Audit

Tort

Social Security

* Additional Education Tax:

In addition to other tax levies authorized by law. the Board of Trustees may levy an additional tax
upon the taxable property of the District in any vear in which the ICCB authorizes eligibilitv to do
so. The additional tax mav be used to increase the total taxing authority of the District to the most
recently reported statewide average actual levy rate in cents per $100 of equalized assed valuation
(EAV) for educational and operations and maintenance purposes. as certified by the ICCB. A letter
of eligibility from the ICCB authorizing the additional tax rate shall be provided to the College
President once it has been determined. The levy does not circumvent tax cap legislation.

The Board of Trustees. then. if it so wishes. mav adopt a resolution annually. pursuant to the
provisions of the Open Meetings Act. which expresses its intent to levy the additional tax. or a
portion thereof, thereby giving voters an opportunity to request a referendum on the proposed
additional levv. When resolution is accompanied by ICCB letter of eligibility. it shall provide the
authoritv for the County Clerks to extend such a tax.

Board Policy 04.02a page 1

57



Within 10 davs after adoption of such resolution. the College shall cause to be published the
resolution in at least one or more newspapers published in the District. The publication of the
resolution shall include a notice of (1) the specific number of voters required to sign a petition
requesting that the proposition of the adoption of the resolution be submitted to the voters of the
district: (2) the time in which the petition must be filed: and (3) the date of the prospective
referendum. A petition form shall be provided to anv individual requesting one.

Board Policy 04.02a page 2

58



Action Item 18

Request for Inactivation - AAS in Corrections/Parole Officer

Temporary status for the AAS in Corrections/Parole Officer was requested in 2004 after the Illinois
Department of Corrections (IDOC) and the Illinois Community College Board (ICCB) worked out
a cooperative agreement for correctional officers to complete an AAS degree. At that time, the
IDOC training program would count towards credit programs at IVCC. In 2019, the College was
directed to discontinue the program, as the date to request permanent approval has passed. During
a recent curriculum review, it was identified that this paperwork was not completed. The
Curriculum Committee reviewed the program and identified that there was no enrollment and a
number of courses were no longer offered, so it is recommending the permanent inactivation of
the program.

Recommendation:
The Administration recommends that the AAS in Corrections/Parole Officer be inactivated.
A one-year teach-out is not needed as there are no active students in the program.

KPI 5: District Population Served

59



Action Item 19

Request for Inactivation - AAS in Corrections/Youth Supervisor

Temporary status for the AAS in Corrections/Youth Supervisor was requested in 2004 after the
[linois Department of Corrections (IDOC) and the Illinois Community College Board (ICCB)
worked out a cooperative agreement for correctional officers to complete an AAS degree. At that
time, the IDOC training program would count towards credit programs at IVCC. In 2019, the
College was directed to discontinue the program, as the date to request permanent approval has
passed. During a recent curriculum review, it was identified that this paperwork was not
completed. The Curriculum Committee reviewed the program and identified that there was no
enrollment and a number of courses were no longer offered, so it is recommending the permanent
inactivation of the program.

Recommendation:

The Administration recommends that the AAS in Corrections/Youth Supervisor be
inactivated. A one-year teach-out is not needed as there are no active students in the
program.

KPI 5: District Population Served

60



Action Item 20

Decennial Report (approval)

In accordance with the Decennial Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act signed
into law by Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker (P.A. 102-1088), the administration formed the
Decennial Review Ad Hoc Committee. The purpose of the committee was to study local
efficiencies, including an analysis of whether to consolidate with another unit of local
government (community college) and create a report with recommendations regarding
efficiencies, increased accountability, and consolidation.

The committee was comprised of: (1) the elected members of the IVCC governing board,;
(2) at least two individuals who reside in the district (Foundation Directors Dr. Frank Zeller
and Diane Kreiser); and (3) the President. The committee met three times and recommend
the approval of the provided Decennial Report. Upon approval, the report will be filed with
the LaSalle County Clerk, as required by the Act.

Recommendation:

Approve the Decennial Report, as presented.

KPI 5: District Population Served

61



Decennial Review Process

lllinois Valley Community College

Purpose and Charge of the Committee

In accordance with the Decennial Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act signed into law by lllinois
Governor J.B. Pritzker (P.A. 102-1088), IVCC created a Decennial Review Ad Hoc Committee. The purpose of the
committee is to study local efficiencies, including an analysis of whether to consolidate with another unit of local
government (community college) and to create a report with recommendations regarding efficiencies, increased
accountability, and consolidation. The committee was comprised of: (1) the elected members of the IVCC
governing board; (2) at least two individuals who reside in the district; and (3) the college President.

Members included Everett Solon, Jay McCracken, Angela Stevenson, Jane Goetz, Dr. Amy Boyles, Dr. Maureen
Rebholz, Dr. Rebecca Donna, Student Trustee Elizabeth Boyles, Diane Kreiser, Dr. Frank Zeller, and Dr. Tracy
Morris. The Decennial Committee met September 14", December 14" and March 14%™,

Possible consolidation

Due to the large geographical region served by IVCC, there was no consideration for consolidation with any of the
other regional community colleges. IVCC’s district covers 2000+ square miles. It serves all or part of 8 counties and
20 high schools. The distance to the next closest community colleges from IVCC is as follows (those participating
in the regional group of president discussions are marked with an *):

Heartland Community College approximately 120 miles round trip
Joliet Junior College approximately 120 miles round trip
Blackhawk College approximately 180 miles round trip
Sauk Vvalley Community College* approximately 100 miles round trip
Kishwaukee College* approximately 127 miles round trip
Highland Community College* approximately 194 miles round trip
Rock Valley College* approximately 145 miles round trip

A student travelling from one end of the district may have a different distance, but the overall impact is that
students would need to drive over an hour each way to classes. This would not be feasible and would decrease
the access to higher education for students. The state community college board (ICCB) has oversight for the
districting of the community colleges. Therefore, the President brought to the decennial committee discussions
related to efficiencies in working with regional community colleges for this process.

Meeting Structure and Recommendations Considered by the Committee

The committee met three times prior to the regularly scheduled Board Meetings in September, December, and
March. At the September meeting, the committee discussed the purpose of the review process and selected the
following topics that the President would provide additional information on data on for review. At the December
meeting, the committee discussed and analyzed the data and background on the topics, as provided by the

62



President to the committee to see if there were any opportunities for sharing services and increasing efficiencies.
In addition, the committee analyzed the information to determine any challenges that would arise from sharing
services or consolidating. From that discussion, the recommendations for this report were developed. The
summary from both meetings, as well as the recommendations are presented for each topic.

Mental health service sharing

Background:

Currently the Coliege partners with Transfarmative Growth and Safe Journeys to support student mental
health, as well as meet the requirements of the legislation.

Transformative Growth provides four free sessions for all IVCC students with IVCC-based counselors. After
four sessions, they offer sliding scale appointments and are in network with most major insurance types.
Appointments are available Mondays and Fridays (Virtual Only) 9am-4pm and Tuesdays, Wednesdays,
and Thursdays (In-Person) 9am-4pm. The cost for Transformative Growth is $105,000 per fiscal year. The
College went out for proposals in FY2022, with a three-year contract. At the time, only two proposals were
received and Transformative Growth was selected and approved in May 2022.

Safe Journeys provides support services for survivors of domestic and sexual violence. Services are
available Tuesdays and Thursdays, as well as by appointment on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday. The
cost to the College and to students for Safe Journeys is $0. Their funding comes from their grant funding.

In both cases, the counselors and support professionals are from the IVCC community. The sharing of
services in this area would likely result in reduced support for students and the loss of local mental health
professionals. However, there could be potential for cost sharing when we come up for the next cycle.
Recommendation of Committee for next steps:

No action at this time, but the President’s council may look at consortium pricing down the road.

Professional development sharing

Background:

This was identified as a top priority for the President’s group and the first training sessions related to
Artificial Intelligence (Al) will be offered in January. These sessions will be offered virtually and will be
recorded for the use of the schools. If this model is successful, then future professional development
sessions will be considered.

In this first training, the shared cost for the presentation is estimated at $2500-53000. When the cost was
shared, it was significantly lower than the cost for an individual development speaker. These discussions
are continuing for future topics.

Recommendation of Committee for next steps:

This is already in progress with neighboring colleges with the first session related to Artificial intelligence,
led by IVCC’s Brian Pichman, to be offered in January. For this topic, three sessions will be offered to
support the colleges. Future opportunities will be discussed with the regional group of Presidents.

63



Compliance (Legislative) officer shared position

Background:

This position will keep colleges updated of changes in legislation, and notices of upcoming dates and
deadlines, and compliance. IVCC, Kishwaukee, and Sauk would like to share this position. Highland will
decide after further discussion with their team. RVCC is not interested at this time.

A job description is currently being developed.

Recommendation of Committee for next steps:

This option had changed slightly and now the consideration is sharing a person who monitors legislation,
helps the regional group to interpret it, and tells the colleges what they need to be doing. This position is
actively being reviewed with the regional group of Presidents.

Grant officer shared position
Background:
A review of surrounding schools shows that other schools similar in size do not have this position, so this
could be a future option. Kishwaukee does have a grants position already.

o Highland does not have this position but is considering for the future.

o Sauk does not have this position
This model would likely depend on the success of the compliance position that is in progress. In addition,
there are options for a commission-type grant writer as an option to pursue. However, before we would
commit to this option, the recommendation from the President’s Council is to review the infrastructure
to support grants, including but not limited to accounting and reporting functions.

Recommendation of Committee for next steps:

The group recommended this as a parking lot item for the group of Presidents. Sharing a position could
get challenging if multiple colleges are all applying for the same grant. An additional option could be to
work with a commission-type grant writer. Finally, the regional group, as well as state-wide group, of
Presidents will continue to look for grants that we can collaborate on together. This makes the grant
proposals more appealing to funders and assists with a regional approach to education. This will continue
to be an issue for the Presidents to continue to monitor for opportunities.

Expanded offerings in the trades and pre-apprenticeships
Background:
IVCC is currently working on this through the Workforce Development division. If needed, these could be

explored under the sharing of courses/faculty.

Recommendation of Committee for next steps:

This recommendation is not coming forward as part of the decennial recommendations. Colleges are in
different places with this topic, so it is not a good opportunity for partnership. However, IVCC is looking
at stackable credentials and vetting them through the unions as a pre-apprenticeship track. The Dean of
Workforce Development has been in active conversations with several trades organizations to vet the
proposal. This will become an institutional department-level goal for implementation.

64



Guided pathways, including exploring work with high schools
Background:
A review of surrounding schools shows that other schools are already in different places. In most cases,
significant grant funding has been a key factor to implementing.
o Joliet Junior College $2.1 million grant in 2015 to develop, educate and implement
o Kishwaukee $2 million grant in 2023 to assist with the project that will develop, educate and
implement pathways. They are in year 3 of the overall implementation.
o Rock Valley College has pathway initiatives in the current 2021-2024 Academic Plan
Highland has workforce pathways

o Sauk has PathwayU

If a guided pathways project is chosen as a future academic or strategic goal, it would be recommended
to pursue a Title Ill grant or similar opportunity to assist with this undertaking. This would also include the
work with the district high schools for alignment.

Recommendation of Committee for next steps: This recommendation is not coming forward as part of
the decennial recommendations. Colleges are in different places with this topic, so it is not a good
opportunity for partnership. However, the other colleges have offered to be resources for us. In terms of
IVCC, we had an outside partner build the pathways for IVCC and the next step is to create them on the
web in a usable format. Finally, the College will need to work to implement them into the culture of the
campus, as well as to make them a key part of onboarding and advising. This will become an institutional
department-level goal for implementation.

Sharing courses/faculty for difficult to staff and fill courses
Background:

o Options that have been discussed include sharing students for upper division courses that typically
do not have enough enrollment to be sustainable at individual colleges and sharing faculty for
difficult to staff areas.

o Areas in the trades and pre-apprenticeships could be considered as applicable.

o Keys to these discussions are faculty support and buy-in, faculty union contracts, technology for
interactive courses, financial and financial aid issues.

Recommendation of Committee for next steps:

This recommendation is not coming forward as part of the decennial recommendations. This has been
tabled for discussion with the regional group of presidents because all colleges have different unions and
different bargaining agreements. Future discussions will determine next steps for potential collaboration.

Textbook costs/resources
A review of surrounding schools shows that other schools similar in size are in different places and with
the changing landscape of Open Educational Resources (OERs), this could be a topic for future
consideration.
o Kishwaukee is working on a model that is internal and provides options that are better for
student pricing. They are willing to share this when complete, which is a future collaboration.

65



o Highland does their bookstore internally and the bookstore manager has worked directly with
faculty to implement immediate access and OER resources.
o Sauk has outsourced to Follett and is very happy with that option.

Recommendation of Committee for next steps:

This recommendation is not coming forward as part of the decennial recommendations. The colleges of
similar size are in different places but with the changing landscape of Open Educational Resources
(OERs), this could be a topic for future consideration.

At this time, it was determined that there was not a need for future or additional input and feedback sessions.

From the recommendations above, it was determined that the College would prioritize the following for action in
cooperation with the regional presidents group:

¢ Professional development sharing
s Compliance (Legislative) officer shared position

From the recommendations above, it was determined that the College would prioritize the following for action
for the institution, with support and resources available from the regional presidents group:

¢ Expanded offerings in the trades and pre-apprenticeships
e Guided pathways, including exploring work with high schools
From the recommendations above, it was determined that the College would table the following for
future discussions with the regional presidents group:
o Mental health service sharing
e Future collaborative grant opportunities
e Sharing courses/faculty for difficult to staff and fill courses
e Textbook costs/resources

All members were provided the opportunity to provide input at each meeting, as well as the ability to submit
feedback both upon the receipt of the information in late November and at the December meeting. The draft
report was sent, along with the survey link, to all participants in late January. This survey was given to determine
whether participants felt that their input was sought and if they had an opportunity to submit feedback. The raw
data for the survey is included as an attachment but the overall response was that individuals felt as though their
input was heard, the topics were representative, and that the information was presented clearly and in enough
time for members to review the information. There were no negative comments related to the process. Finally,
all committee members were able to provide input and feedback on the final report and recommendations prior
to approval of the plan by the committee and ultimately by the Board of Trustees.

The goal of improving collaboration with other local community colleges was met, with increased collaboration
on these items, as well as others not included in this report. This is a great first step in working together to better
utilize resources and expertise, as well as to approach opportunities from a regional partnership approach.

The report was approved by the committee at the final meeting and presented to the Board of Trustees in April,
2024. A finalized report will be sent to LaSalle County (the county in which the college is located) within 18 months
of committee formation in order to be in full compliance with the act.

Submitted by Dr. Tracy Morris, President of lllinois Valley Community College

66



Subject:

Number:

Information Item 21.1

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Board Members’ Code of Ethics Effective Date: 02/25/2010
Last Reviewed: 02/25/2010
01.17 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

Each member of the Illinois Valley Community College Board of Trustees (Board) holds a great
public trust. The Board expects of itself and its members ethical and professional conduct. This
commitment includes appropriate use of authority and proper decorum in group and individual
behavior when acting as Board members. The following Code of Ethics will be a guide to the
IVCC Board of Trustees as they serve the community:

I. An

Iltinois Valley Community College Trustee will honor the responsibility of

membership by:

1.

Always thinking in terms of the “student first” and representing at all times the best
interest of the entire College community and not special interest groups alone or single-
issue agendas.

Accepting the responsibility of being informed concerning the duties and functions of
a College trustee Trustee as mission-setting, and understanding the trusteeTrustee’s role
is policy-making.

Accepting the responsibility under Illinois law of seeing that the facilities, resources,
and financial support are provided for the appropriate functioning of the College.
Understanding the philosophy, policy, and procedures of the College and making such
decisions as to maintain and strengthen them for the future.

Recognizing with fellow trasteeTrustees, the responsibility as a locally elected official
to seek the improvement of education throughout the State.

II. Trustees will respect their relationships with other members of the Board by:

1.

Accepting that authority resides only with the Board as a whole in official meetings,
and that an individual trusteeTrustee has no legal power to make statements, promises,
or to bind the Board outside of such meetings.

Maintaining respect for the opinions of one’s colleagues and a proper restraint in
criticism of colleagues and officers, graciously conforming to the principle of “majority
rule.”

Refusing to influence any vote or actions of the Board or any College employee through
threat, promise of reward, deception, exchange of vote, or any other means than
legitimate open discussion.

Fostering trusteeTrustee development through participation in educational activities,
including state, regional and national meetings to enhance their ability to serve
effectively as members of Illinois Valley Community College Board of Trustees.

Board Policy 01.17 page 1

67



5.

Maintaining confidentiality including discussions which occur at legally held closed
meetings of the Board and other communications, such as attorney-client privileged
communications.

III.  Trustees will maintain desirable relations with the College President and staff by:

1.

2.

10.

11.
12.

Striving to attract, select, and keep the best professional leader available for the College
presidency when a vacancy exists.

Providing the President of the College full administrative authority for properly
discharging professional duties as President; and holding the President responsible for
acceptable results.

Advising, informing and supporting the President.

Having the President or designated representative present at all meetings of the Board,
except when the President’s contract and salary are under consideration.

Supporting and developing Board--approved College plans or programs.

Assuming no determinative or administrative authority without the previous, definite
instruction of the Board in legal meeting.

Acting only upon the recommendation of the President in matters of employment,
reassignment or dismissal of College personnel.

Informing the President immediately of any concerns regarding performance, conduct,
or style, that in the opinion of the Board, require the President’s attention.

Presenting and referring all complaints or criticisms of any employee privately to the
President in closed session.

Maintaining any confidence or confidential records concerning the academic
community.

Preserving the rights and obligations of the academic community.

Assisting in every honorable way to maintain the good name, image, honor, and dignity
of the College and the entire academic community.

IV.  Trustees will meet their responsibilities to the community by:

1.

Discussing the core values, vision, mission, purposes, and goals of the College with the
community.

2. Insisting that all College business transactions be open and ethical.

3. Refusing to ask the College staff for any privilege or favors which would not be granted
to other citizens under the same circumstances.

4, Refusing to use the position on the Board of Trustees or any confidential information
for personal gain or personal prestige.

5. Refusing to seek by personal solicitation or otherwise to sell to the Board or employees
of the College any real estate, commodity, or service.

6. Representing unconflicted loyalty to their responsibilities to the College. This
accountability supersedes any conflicting loyalty such as that to advocacy or interest
groups and memberships on other Boards or staffs. This accountability supersedes the
personal interest of any Board member acting as an individual consumer of the
College’s services.

Board Policy 01.17 page 2

68



7. Ensuring the community’s confidence that all is being done in the best interest of
the College District and its educational needs.

8. Placing the opportunities of the College within reach of all District residents
regardless of race, national origin, disability, age, religion, sexual orientation or any
legally-protected classification.

9. Appraising fairly both the present and future educational needs of the community.

Adapted from:

Highland Community College Board of Trustees Code of Ethics, 1995

The Trustee’s Code, Gary Davis in Dilemmas of Leadership, George B. Vaughn, 1992
Elgin Community College Board Members’ Code of Conduct, 1997

Illinois Community College Trustees Association Code of Ethics, 1992

Board Policy 01.17 page 3

69



Information Item 21.2

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Procedures Effective Date: 02/25/2010
Last Reviewed: 02/25/2010
Number: 01.22 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

When operating procedures are needed to implement Board policy, the President shall be
authorized to develop and implement such procedures. The President shall also be authorized to
delegate authority to the appropriate staff to develop and approve operating procedures.

Board Policy 01.22 page 1

70



Information Item 21.3

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Academic Calendar Effective Date: 10/19/2010

Last Reviewed: 10/19/2010
Number: 02.01 Last Revised: 10/19/2010

The Board of Trustees shall determine and adopt an academic calendar that meets the requirements
established by the Illinois Community College Board.

Board Policy 02.01 page 1

71



Information Item 21.4

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of Applicants Interviewed:
Programmer / Analyst Applicants: 9 3 (four invited; one did not respond
Information Technology Services to the invitation)

Applicants Interviewed By:
e Justin Denton, Director of Information Technology Services
e Steve Mazzorana, SIS and Application Development Lead
e Kathy Hart, Dean of Institutional Effectiveness (IR/IT Program Analyst at time of
interviews)
e Danielle Jackson, Administrative Assistant Il - NSB Division
e Dawn Lockwood, Faculty

Applicant Recommended:  Joseph Mead

Educational Preparation:
o Southern New Hampshire University, Manchester, NH - Bachelors in Computer Science,
Data Analysis
o Wester Washington University, Bellingham, WA - Mathematics
¢ |llinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL - Associates in Science

Experience:
o  Walmart DC, Spring Valley, IL - Data Processor

¢ United States Post Office, Princeton, IL - Mail Carrier
e Bellingham Cold Storage, Bellingham, WA - Dock Supervisor

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:

1. Experience that will allow the candidate to contribute immediately. The candidate
possesses a strong background in programming, SQL and reporting along with formal
specialized education.

2. The candidate has a strong knowledge of modern programming languages and an
experience in working with PowerBi, a modern reporting software.

3. Experience with ERP/CRM applications and could relate that experience back to SIS
systems.

Recommended Salary: $64,812 annualized Effective Date: 03/25/2024

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

72



Information Item 21.5

Position(s) Affected by Grant-Funding:

The Early Childhood Access Consortium for Equity (ECACE) Grant will end effective
June 30, 2024. The following position(s) was developed contingent upon continued receipt
of grant funds, which means that the position(s) will end with the ECACE Grant on June
30, 2024:

e Early Childhood Education Support Coordinator

KPI 3: Support for Students
KPI 5: District Population Served

73



Information Item 21.6

ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

March 15, 2024

lllinois Community College Trustees Association
401 E. Capitol, Suite 200
Springfield, IL 62701-1711

Re: 2024 Qutstanding Full-Time Faculty Member Award

Dear ICCTA Awards Committee,

The lllinois Valley Community College Board of Trustees is pleased to recommend Amber Robertson of
Seneca for the ICCTA 2024 Outstanding Full-Time Faculty Member Award.

The Stephen Charry Memorial Award for Teaching Excellence honors instructors and counselors who have
been employed full time at IVCC for at least three years and was established to recognize instructors and
counselors for outstanding service in teaching, leadership, professional development and contributions

to the College and the community.

Our internal process to select our faculty recipient is a multi-faceted process. Nominations are first
solicited from students and are evaluated by a subcommittee made up of the awardees from three
previous years. This subcommittee screens nominations to ensure that all candidates meet the minimum
requirements and then nominations are voted on by students and employees.

Amber was selected through this rigorous process as the 2024 recipient of the Stephen Charry Memorial
Award for Teaching Excellence from a strong pool of candidates. in addition to her nursing teaching duties,
she currently serves as an Advisor for the Student Nurse Association and sits on the Skill Handbook
Committee for Nursing. The student recommendation commends her dedication, willingness to go above
and beyond for students, and her commitment to helping her students prepare to be the best nurses they
can be. For these and other reasons, the IVCC Board of Trustees wholeheartedly recommends Amber
Robertson for the 2024 Outstanding Full-Time Faculty Member Award.

oard Vice Chair, lllinois Valley Community College

74



Information Item 21.7

ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

March 15, 2024

Hlinois Community College Trustees Association
401 E. Capitol, Suite 200
Springfield, IL 62701-1711

Re: 2024 Outstanding Adjunct Faculty Member Award

Dear ICCTA Awards Committee,

The Ullinois Valley Community College Board of Trustees is pleased to recommend Deborah {Debbie) Burch
of Peru for the ICCTA 2024 Qutstanding Adjunct Faculty Member Award. Debbie has worked with IVCC
since 1981, for an unbelievable 43 years as a Career Counselor for BEST Job Training Partnership Program
and as a Part-time Counselor. At IVCC, counselors have been classified as faculty for over 25 years and
part-time counselors have been historically classified as adjunct faculty. While this has changed effective
1/1/2024, Debbie has served the College for decades in this classification.

Debbie was nominated by a colleague and a student, both of whom cited her dedication and commitment
to the College and the students we serve. As you will see in her submitted materials, Debbie has an
extraordinary knowledge of the process for transfer, for assisting students with determining their career
path, and for ensuring that every student feels valued and welcomed when they enter the Counseling
Center. Debbie has served the college on multiple committees including Student Success committee,
Student Appreciation Day Planning teams, Counselor Convocation event team and has been an active
member of the counseling department in all of their events. She has kept current in her field through
Mental Health First Aid certifications, MBTI certification, and membership in the lllinois Academic

Advisors’ Association.

The IVCC Board of Trustees wholeheartedly recommends Debbie Burch for the 2024 Outstanding Adjunct
Faculty Member Award. Debbie’s dedication to IVCC and the students we serve is unparalleled and there
are generations of students who have benefitted from her commitment to IVCC. Thank you for the
opportunity to recognize her for her outstanding contributions.

75



Information Item 21.8

G

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Distinguished
Budget Presentation
Award

PRESENTED TO

Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513

For the Fiscal Year Beginning

July 01,2023

Chuslophe. P- Mavit

Executive Director

76



Information Item 21.9

ILLINOIS

btk MEMORANDUM

COLLEGE

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Dr. Tracy Morris, President
DATE: April 2,2024

SUBJECT: Noncredit Workforce Training Project

IVCC was recently selected for a $100,000 non-competitive grant from the lllinois Community
College Board for the Noncredit Workforce Training Project. The goal of this project is to
strengthen the pipeline of skilled workers for business, manufacturing, and healthcare. The
Continuing Education and Business Services department will utilize the funds to provide training
opportunities for incumbent workers, career changers and individuals looking to upgrade their
skills. These opportunities will be short-term in nature and lead to a certificate, certification or
industry recognized credential. The grant money will also be used to incentivize new employers
to contract for training services to upskill their workforce, as well as expand the dollar for
existing employer partners, allowing them to contract for additional training programs. For
career changers and individuals who wish to acquire new skills, the grant will be used to reduce
the participant fee, making it more affordable for the individual. Programs that will be developed
and expanded upon include Process Operations, Electrical Maintenance Technician, Leadership,
and Surgical Technician with a goal of 225 noncredit student completers and 18 employers

served.

| am so thankful to Jennifer Scheri and Jennifer Sowers for their hard work in preparing the
application and to the Grant Oversight Committee for its insight and support.

77



Information Item 21.10

uoneusisay| +z0Z SO0 A/ ¥20T°STE0 1d a1015)00g Ue}SISSY 940315009 As|ieH ‘sweiim
uoneusisay| 20 ¢TI 0 A/ ¥20T'STE0 1d salgojouyda] Sululesa 3s18ojouyda| [euonesnpy Ae ‘ynws
lleqiayseq
uoneusIsay| 0T TT €0 A/ ¥20TTT €0 1d $2119|Y1V S,USIAl - YydoeoD Juelsissy|  wiyey ‘Buoiis-saxdIN
uoneusisay| +z0Z'v0'S0 A/ ¥20T 1220 1d 13| Y1v 3109 - yoeo) pesy ¥d1i3ed ‘ajhoying
uoseay( anndaY3 | (N)/ (A) 34 uo sana / awn-|In4(14) NOISIAIQ / INJNLYVd3A NOILISOd ANVYN
92110N PaAIaIRY YH leq| ‘dwn-Med(ld) SNLVLS
vZ-1dv-TT
SNOILVYYVd3S 44V1S
ADHTTOD ALINNWWOD
NOILVINYO4NI 404 SINFLI

AdTIVA SIONI'T'II

78



ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

College Core Values
Achieving Excellence through our Core Values (acronym is I-CARE)
Integrity
Compassion
Accountability
Respect
Equity

Vision Statement

Illinois Valley Community College will foster personal and professional
growth and well-being for our students and community through growing
programs, updated facilities, and educational innovation.

Mission Statement

Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to creating opportunities for
students and our community by providing access to affordable,
high-quality higher education and lifelong learning.

Approved by the Board (01-18-2024)





